
 

Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Chairman Earl Pugh, Jr. 
Attachment: No 
 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: OPENING  
 
SUMMARY: Call to Order 

Opening Prayer 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Chairman Earl Pugh, Jr. 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA  
 
SUMMARY: Attached is the proposed Agenda for the June 1, 2020 Regular Meeting of 

the Hyde County Board of Commissioners. 
 
RECOMMEND: Review, Amend and Approve. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                          ___ SIMMONS 
___ SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL 
___ PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL 
___ SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING 
___ TOPPING  



 
 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                          ___ SIMMONS 
___ SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL 
___ PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL 
___ SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING 
___ TOPPING  



 

AGENDA 
HYDE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’  

REGULAR MEETING 

MONDAY, JULY 6, 2020 – 6:00 PM 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES 

June 1, 2020  
● Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
June 9, 2020 (Recessed and Reconvened June 15, 2020)  

● Special Meeting Minutes (Budget Workshop) 
 
June 15, 2020 

● Public Hearing Minutes (FY 2020-2021 Budget) 
 
June 29, 2020 

● Special Meeting Minutes (FY 2019-2020 Budget Revisions) 
 
July 1, 2020 

● Special Meeting Minutes (FY 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance) 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
1) Ocracoke Development Ordinance Changes………………………………………..Manager Noble 

 
PRESENTATIONS 
1) Tax Collections...………………………………………............................................. Linda 

Basnight 
● Report – June 2020 

 
2) 2020 Census Update…………………………………………………………………. Derek Dorazio 
 
3) COVID-19 Update…………………………………………………....………………...Luana Gibbs 
 
4) ABC Board Update………………………………………………………….….Meredith Nicholson 

 
 
EMPLOYEE/ VOLUNTEER/ FRIEND OF HYDE COUNTY …………………..... Manager Noble 

Page 1 of 3 



 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

 

 

ITEMS OF CONSIDERATION 
1)  Ordinances – Resolutions – Proclamations 
● Resolution to Adopt Northeastern NC Hazard Mitigation Plan ……………... Manager Noble 
● Resolution to Amend Fire Protection Contract with SQVFD……………….....Manager Noble 
● Project Budget Ordinance - Stream Debris………………………………………...Daniel Brinn 
● Project Budget Ordinance - Clean Water Management Grant....………………...Daniel Brinn 

 
2)  Appointments 

● Board of Health………………………………………………………………….....Luana Gibbs 
 
3)  2020-21 Hyde County Youth Athletics Service Contract Approval……………….Natalie Wayne 
 
4)  MOA - NC Wildlife Resources Commission and US Fish and Wildlife Service...….Daniel Brinn 
 
5)  MOU - BJA Stop Grant…………………………………………………………...…..Joey Williams 
 
6) MOA - Statewide Mutual Aid and Assistance……………………………………......Joey Williams 
 
7)  Contract for Consultant Services ……………………………….………………… Manager Noble  
 
8)  Contract for Maintenance Services Davis Ventures ……………………….…….. Manager Noble 
 
 
 
BUDGET MATTERS  
 
MANAGEMENT REPORTS 
 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Page 2 of 3 



 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION in accordance with NCGS143A-318.11 (a) (6)  
 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURN 
 
 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

Department Reports 
 

 

 
Informational Items 
1)  Cooperative Extension Report 

 

 
 

Page 3 of 3 



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Donnie Shumate, Deputy Clerk 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES  
 
SUMMARY: Attached are the June 1, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes; June 9, 2020 

Special Meeting Minutes; June 15, 2020 Public Hearing Minutes; June 29, 
2020 Special Meeting Minutes; and July 1, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 
of the Hyde County Board of Commissioners. 

 
RECOMMEND: Review, Amend and Approve. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                          ___ SIMMONS 
___ SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL 
___ PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL 
___ SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING 
___ TOPPING  



 
 
 
 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                          ___ SIMMONS 
___ SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL 
___ PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL 
___ SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING 
___ TOPPING  



















Special Budget Meeting Minutes (Recessed) 
 

Hyde County Board of Commissioners 
Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

 
Following the opening prayer by Commissioner Swindell, the Chairman moved to open the Special Meeting of 
the Hyde County Board of Commissioners at 10:00 A.M., on Tuesday, June 9, 2020 in the Hyde County 
Government Center Multi-Use Room and the Ocracoke Community Center using the electronic conferencing 
equipment.  
 
The following members were present on the mainland: Chairman Earl Pugh Jr., Commissioners Shannon 
Swindell and Tom Pahl; County Attorney Franz Holscher; Deputy Clerk to the Board Donnie Shumate; County 
Manager Kris Cahoon Noble, Finance Officer Corrinne Gibbs and Assistant Finance Officer Logan Mooney. 
Other department heads were present to respond to inquiries and facilitate the Commissioners' discussions 
regarding their departmental budgets.  
 
Commissioner Simmons and Topping arrived later in the meeting. 
 
Tammy Blake, HR Director, presented a request that Hyde County rescind the offer of spousal health 
insurance coverage that was approved at a previous meeting. It was discovered that offering coverage would 
have an adverse affect on employees getting ACA subsidies from the marketplace insurance options. 
Commissioner Pahl made a motion to rescind spousal health insurance coverage-Commissioner Swindell 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed on the following vote:  Ayes-Pahl, Swindell, and Pugh; Nays-None; 
Absent or not voting-Commissioners Simmons and Topping. 
 
Manager Noble presented the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance amended with the recommended changes 
from Commissioner Pahl. Commissioner Pahl thanked everyone for clarifying the language of the ordinance as 
requested. We held multiple public hearings on the ordinance and are now ready to vote on its adoption. 
Commissioner Swindell made a motion to adopt Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance - Commissioner Pahl 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed on the following vote:  Ayes-Pahl, Swindell, Simmons, Topping and 
Pugh; Nays-None; Absent or not voting-None. 
 
Department heads discussed their proposed budgets with the commissioners. 
 
During the course of the budget workshop, the following changes were recommended and approved by the 
Board of Commissioners:  
 
Ocracoke Waterways Commission funding was added back into the budget at $6,500. 
Drainage Equipment was increased from $1,000 to $6,500. 
Solid Waste Housing Allowance was increased from $12,000 to $16,000. 
Solid Waste Site Improvements - Ocracoke was increased from $8,000 to $9,000. 
Solid Waste Part-time was decreased from $47,853 to $37,569. 
Solid Waste Equipment Capital Outlay was decreased from $5,000 to $0. 
Solid Waste Chipping Contract was added at $50,000. (see note below for discussion) 
Social Services FICA was changed from $60,408 to $49.833.86. 
 
Manager Noble advised that we had a chipper truck to provide chipping services in Ocracoke one day a week. 
That truck was destroyed in Hurricane Dorian. Solid Waste Director, James Blount, and Manager Noble got 



quotes on a new truck and calculated the cost of upkeep, part-time salaries, and liability insurance to replace 
the truck and resume services. Mr. Blount also got quotes on chipping service contracts from the private 
sector. The cost of contracting the chipping service would be significantly less than replacing the truck and 
continuing the services as before. Commissioners Simmons and Topping stated that they would like to see 
jobs staying in the county and not being outsourced. It was agreed that we would move forward with the 
contracting service. Commissioner Pahl acknowledged that the employees working at the Ocracoke 
convenience site were doing a great job with improving the services and the community was very appreciative. 
 
Sheriff Cahoon briefed the commissioners about needing to increase deputies salaries to get our pay scale in 
line with surrounding municipalities. He stated we are losing good people to other areas due to the differences. 
Training a deputy is expensive and takes time. When we lose someone we have to start that process again. 
He stated a study was done on how much it would cost to bring the salaries in line with other areas and it 
would cost approximately $103,000 in salaries. This does not include benefits. It was agreed this year is not a 
good time to do it due to the decrease in revenues. However, it was agreed that it should be done as soon 
funding was available.  
 
EMS Director, David White, briefed the commissioners on the non emergency transport service provided by 
Hyde County EMS. The new revenue source was a project started under previous Manager Rich and has 
started to show an increase in generating revenue. Mr. White advised that we currently have two transport 
contracts that will guarantee revenue this fiscal year and he would continue to search for additional clients. 
 
Chairman Pugh recessed the meeting at 3:50pm and will reconvene on June 15, 2020 at 3:00pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
Minutes approved on the 6th day of July, 2020. 
 
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________ ________________________________ 
Donnie Shumate, Deputy Clerk Earl Pugh, Jr. 

Chair, Hyde County Board of Commissioners 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Special Budget Meeting Minutes (Reconvened) 
 

Hyde County Board of Commissioners 
Monday, June 15, 2020 

 
Following the opening prayer by Commissioner Swindell, the Chairman moved to open the Special Meeting of 
the Hyde County Board of Commissioners at 3:00 p.m., on Monday, June 15, 2020 in the Hyde County 
Government Center Multi-Use Room.  
 
The following members were present on the mainland: Chairman Earl Pugh Jr.; Commissioners Shannon 
Swindell and James Topping; Deputy Clerk to the Board Donnie Shumate; County Manager Kris Cahoon 
Noble; Finance Officer Corrinne Gibbs and Assistant Finance Officer Logan Mooney. Commissioner Tom Pahl 
attended using electronic conferencing equipment. 
 
Corrinne Gibbs, Finance Director, presented the rest of the proposed budget revenues to the commissioners. 
No additional changes were requested. 
 
Commissioner Swindell made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Chairman Pugh seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed on the following vote:  Ayes-Pahl, Swindell, Topping and Pugh; Nays-None; Absent or not 
voting-Simmons. 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 4:00pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
Minutes approved on the 6th day of July, 2020. 
 
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________ ________________________________ 
Donnie Shumate, Deputy Clerk Earl Pugh, Jr. 

Chair, Hyde County Board of Commissioners 
 



PUBLIC HEARING 
HYDE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Monday, June 15, 2020 
 

Chairman Pugh called the Public Hearing of the Hyde County Board of Commissioners to order 
at 5:00 p.m., on Monday, June 15, 2020 in the Hyde County Government Center Multi-Use 
Room. 
 
The following members were present on the mainland:  Chairman Earl Pugh, Jr.; 
Commissioners Shannon Swindell and Ben Simmons; Deputy Clerk to the Board Donnie 
Shumate; County Manager Kris Cahoon Noble; Finance Officer Corrinne Gibbs. 
 
Vice-Chairman Tom Pahl joined the meeting via electronic conferencing equipment. 
 
At this time there were no questions or comments. 
 
Commissioner Swindell moved to adjourn the Public Hearing.  Commissioner Pahl seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed on the following vote:  Ayes-Pugh, Pahl, Simmons and 
Swindell; Nays-None; Absent or not voting-Commissioner James Topping.  The meeting 
adjourned at 5:21 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
Minutes approved on the 6th day of July, 2020. 
 
Attest:_________________________ _______________________________ 
          Donnie Shumate, Deputy Clerk Earl Pugh, Jr. 

Chair, Hyde County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
 



S PECIAL     BUDGET     MEETING     MINUTES  
 

HYDE   COUNTY   BOARD   OF   COMMISSIONERS  
MONDAY,   J UNE    29,   2020  

The   Board   of   Commissioners   meeting   began   with   opening   prayer   by   Commissioner   Swindell;   and   Pledge   of  
Allegiance,   Chairman   Pugh   called   the   Special   meeting   of   the   Hyde   County   Board   of   Commissioners   to   order   at  
3:00p.m.,   on   Monday,    June   29,   2020   in   the   Hyde   County   Government   Center   Multi-Use   Room.  

Due   to   COVID-19   restrictions,   the   June   29,   2020   Hyde   County   Board   of   Commissioners   meeting   was   live  
streamed   via   the   Hyde   County   Facebook   page.    The   video   is   available   on   Facebook   and   on   the   County’s  
YouTube   channel   for   download   to   a   personal   device.  

The   following   members   were   present   on   the   mainland:   Chairman   Earl   Pugh,   Jr.;   Commissioner   Shannon   Swindell  
County   Manager   Kris   Cahoon   Noble;   Clerk   to   the   Board/   IT   Director   Donnie   Shumate;   Finance   Officer   Corrinne  
Gibbs;   Assistant   Finance   Officer   Logan   Mooney.  
 
Vice-chairman   Tom   Pahl   attended   via   live   stream   from   Ocracoke.  
 
 
BUDGET   REVISIONS  

 

S WAN    Q UARTER    D IKE ………………………………………………………………….……………………$45,000.00  

4-H…………………….………………………………………………………………..…………………..$5,000.00  

U TILITIES …………………………………….…………………………………………….……………...$300,000.00  

R EGISTER     OF    D EEDS ………………………………………………………………………….…….……….$18,000.00  

H YDE    C OUNTY    Y OUTH    A THLETICS ……………………………………………………………....……………$7,500.00  

 

BUDGET   CREDITS  

G OVERNING    B OARD ………………………………………………………………………....………………….$500.00  

A DMINISTRATION   

SALARIES    ……………………….……………………………………………………………………….....$38,000.00  

C ELL    P HONE …………………………………………………………………………………...……………$2,000.00  

T RAVEL    ………………………………………………………………………………………...…………..$3,000.00  

C OPY     MACHINE     SUPPLIES    ……………………………………………………………………….…………….$1,000.00  

W ATERWAYS    C OMMISSION    …………………………………………………………………....……………..$10,000.00  

HRA  

HRA   S UPPLEMENTAL    …………………………………………………………………....………………..$100,000.00  

IT   DEPARTMENT  

P OSTAGE    ……………………………………………………………..……………………………………..…$500.00  

C OMPUTER    S UPPORT    ……………………………………………..…………………………………….…….$2,000.00  

D EPT    S UPPLIES    ……………………………………………………...………………………………….……$2,500.00  

E QUIPMENT    …………………………………………………...……………………………………………..$4,000.00  

E DUCATION    …………………………………………………….…………………………………………....$2,500.00  



ELECTIONS  

T RAVEL    …………………………………………..…………………………………………………………$1,500.00  

P ART -T IME    …………………………………………….……………………………………………………$6,000.00  

D EPT    S UPPLIES    ………………………………………...……………………………………………………$6,000.00  

FINANCE  

D EPT    S UPPLIES    …………………………………………..………………………………………………….$2,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    ………………………………………………..………………………………………………..$1,500.00  

E DUCATION    …………………………………………………..………………………………………..……$3,000.00  

HUMAN   RESOURCES  

T RAVEL    ………………………………………………………..…………………………………………....$1,000.00  

A DVERTISING    ……………………………………………………………….………………………….……...$200.00  

D EPT    S UPPLIES    …………………………………………………………….……………………………….$,1,000.00  

T RAINING    P ROGRAM    …………………………………………………………..….………………………….$1,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    …………………………………………………………………..………………...……..……….$500.00  

TAX  

L ONGEVITY    ………………………………………………………...…..…………………………..………….$500.00  

D EPT    S UPPLIES    …………………………………………………....…………………………..……………….$900.00  

GIS  C ONTRACT   
……………………………………………………………………………………….……..$5,000.00  

E DUCATION    …………………………………………………………...……………………………………..$2,500.00  

LEGAL  

D ELINQUENT    T AX    C OLLECT    ……………………………………………………………...…………………$5,000.00  

REGISTER   OF   DEEDS  

T RAVEL    ……………………………………………..…………………………………………..…………..$1,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    …………………………………………………………………....…………………………….$2,500.00  

PLANNER  

T RAVEL    ……………………………………………………………………………….…………………….$3,500.00  

E QUIPMENT    …………………………………….…………………………………...……………………….$2,500.00  

S TRATEGIC    P LAN    U PDATE    ………………….………………………………..……………………………….$1,000.00  

L EADERSHIP    D EVELOPMENT    ……………………………………………...…………………………………..$1,000.00  

DAVIS   SCHOOL  

S UPPLIES    ……………………………………………………………………………………………………$5,000.00  

MAINTENANCE  

S ALARIES    ……………………………………………………………………....…………………………..$25,000.00  

V EHICLE    M AINTENANCE    ………………………………………………………....…………………………..$3,000.00  

G AS ,   O IL     AND    T IRES    …………………………………………………………………...……………………$7,000.00  



D EPARTMENT    S UPPLIES    ……………………………………………………………………..…………..……$7,000.00  

S TREET    S IGN    M AINTENANCE    ……………………………………….………………………….……………..$5,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    ……………………………………………………………………………………………………$500.00  

SHERRIFF  

A UTO    M AINTENANCE    …………………………………………………………..…………………………....$2,000.00  

U NIFORMS    ………………………………………………………………………….……………………….$1,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    ……………………………………………………………………...………………………….$5,000.00  

JAIL   

M EDICAL    S UPPLIES    ……………………………………………………………….………………………….$3,000.00  

EMERGENCY   MANAGEMENT   

R ADIO    M AINTENANCE    …………………………………………………………..……………………………$1,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    ……………………………………………………………………...…………………………..$4,000.00  

E DUCATION    …………………………………………………………………………………………………   $1,500.00  

INSPECTIONS  

G AS ,   O IL     AND    T IRES    ……………………………………………………………………..………………….$3,000.00  

C ONTRACT    F IRE    I NSPECTIONS    …………………………………………………………….…………………..$2,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    ………………………………………………………………………………………………….$3,000.00  

SOLID   WASTE  

C OMPUTER    S UPPORT    ……………………………………………………………………...…………………$1,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    M AINTENANCE    …………………………………………………………….…………………..$19,000.00  

E LECTRONIC    D ISPOSAL    ………………………………………………………………….…………………..$6,000.00  

M ERCURY    R ECYCLING    …………………………………………………………………...………..…………$2,000.00  

G AS ,   O IL     AND    T IRES    ………………………………………………………………..…...…………………..$4,500.00  

I NSURANCE    …………………………………………………………………...…………...……………….$17,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    O UTLAY    …………………………………………………………………...……………………$5,000.00  

EMS  

O N -C ALL    P AY    ………………………………………………………………………....……………………$5,000.00  

G ROUP    I NSURANCE    …………………………………………………………………....……………………..$5,000.00  

C OPIER    M AINTENANCE    ………………………………………………………………...…………………….$1,000.00  

R ADIO    M AINTENANCE    ………………………………………………………………………...……………..$1,000.00  

U NIFORMS    ……………………………………………………………………………………..……………$2,000.00  

D UES    …………………………………………………………………………………………….…………$4,000.00  

AIRPORT  

T RAVEL    ………………………………………………………………………………………..……………$3,000.00  

G AS ,   O IL     AND    T IRES    …………………………………………………………………………...……………$2,000.00  

A IRPLANE    F UEL    ……………………………………………………………………………….…………….$4,000.00  



D RAINAGE    A SSESSMENT    …………………………………………………………………….………………..$3,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    …………………………………………………………………………………………………$3,000.00  

 

BUDGET   DEBITS  

GOVERNING   BOARD  

T RAVEL    …………………………………………………………………………...…………………………..$500.00  

ADMINISTRATION  

T ELEPHONE    ……………………………………………………………………..………………………….$16,000.00  

P ART -T IME    ………………………………………………………………………………………………….$3,500.00  

I NSURANCE    …………………………………………………………………………..…………………….$61,000.00  

C ONTRACT    S ERVICES    …………………………………………………………………………...……………$2,000.00  

IT  

G OOGLE    C LOUD    ………………………………………………………………………….…….…………..$11,000.00  

TAX  

T ELEPHONE    …………………………………………………………………………………..………………..$500.00  

LEGAL  

G ENERAL    L EGAL    ………………………………………………………….…………………….………….$45,000.00  

REGISTER   OF   DEEDS  

T ELEPHONE    …………………………………………………………………………………...…………….$1,500.00  

PLANNER  

S ALARIES    ………………………………………………………………………………………….……….$50,000.00  

FICA   …………………………………………………………………………………………….…………$5,000.00  

G ROUP    I NSURANCE    …………………………………………………………………………....……………..$2,000.00  

R ETIREMENT    ……………………………………………………………………………..………………….$4,000.00  

T ELEPHONE    ………………………………………………………………………………………...………..$1,500.00  

C ELL     PHONE    …………………………………………………………………………………....……………$2,500.00  

E CONOMIC     DEVELOPMENT     CONSULTING     SERVICES    ……………………………………………….…………….$12,500.00  

MAINTENANCE  

U TILITIES    ……………………………………………………………………………...……………………$6,000.00  

V EHICLE    M AINTENANCE    ……………………………………………………………....……………………..$6,000.00  

SHERIFF  

O VERTIME - LAW    …………………………………………………………………..…………………………$5,000.00  

E QUIPMENT    …………………………………………………………………..……………………………$10,000.00  

G AS ,   O IL     AND    T IRES    …………………………………………………………...………………………….$10,000.00  

EMERGENCY   MANAGEMENT  



T RAVEL  
……………………………………………………………………………………………...………………$3,000.00  

SOLID   WASTE  

U TILITIES ……………………………………………………………….……………………………………$4,000.00  

S ITE     IMPROVEMENTS    O CRACOKE    …………………………………………..…………………………………   $1,500.00  

S ITE     IMPROVEMENTS     MAINLAND    ………………………………………………..……………………………$10,000.00  

C ONTAINER    S ERV    M AINLAND    ………………………………………………….……………………………$35,000.00  

P ART - TIME    …………………………………………………………………....……………………………$10,000.00  

C ONTAINER    R ENT    O CRACOKE    ……………………………………………………………………………….$25,000.00  

EMS  

P ART    T IME    ………………………………………….…………...………………………………………....$30,000.00  

V EHICLE    M AINTENANCE    ………………………………………………..……………………………………$5,600.00  

 

C OMMISSIONER    S WINDELL     MADE     A     MOTION     TO     APPROVE     THE     AMENDED     BUDGET .    C OMMISSIONER     PAHL     SECONDED     THE  
MOTION .     THE     MOTION     PASSED     ON     THE     FOLLOWING     VOTE :   A YES -P UGH ,   P AHL ,    AND    S WINDELL ;   N AYS -N ONE ;   A BSENT     OR     NOT  
VOTING -T OPPING     AND    S IMMONS .  

 

C OMMISSIONER    S WINDELL     MADE     A     MOTION     TO     ADJOURN     THE     MEETING .     COMMISSIONER     PAHL     SECONDED     THE     MOTION .     THE  
MOTION     PASSED     ON     THE     FOLLOWING     VOTE :    A YES -P UGH ,   P AHL ,    AND    S WINDELL ;   N AYS -N ONE ;   A BSENT     OR     NOT  
VOTING -T OPPING     AND    S IMMONS .    T HE     MEETING     ADJOURNED     AT    3:13    P . M .  

R ESPECTFULLY     SUBMITTED :  

M INUTES     APPROVED     ON     THE    6 TH     DAY     OF    J ULY ,   2020.  

 

A TTEST :    ________________________________ ___________________________________  

D ONNIE    S HUMATE ,   D EPUTY    C LERK  E ARL    P UGH ,   J R .  

C HAIR ,   H YDE    C OUNTY    B OARD     OF    C OMMISSIONERS  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 



Special Budget Meeting Minutes 
 

Hyde County Board of Commissioners 
Wednesday, July 1, 2020 @ 8:00 A.M. 

 
 
Following opening prayer by Commissioner Simmons, and the Pledge of Allegiance, Chairman 
Pugh moved to convene the Special Meeting of the Hyde County Board of Commissioners at 
8:00 a.m. on Wednesday, July 1, 2020 in the Hyde County Government Center Multi-Use 
Room. 
 
The following members were present on the mainland:  Chairman Earl Pugh, Jr.; 
Commissioners Ben Simmons and Shannon Swindell; County Manager Kris Cahoon Noble; 
Assistant Finance Officer Logan Jones; and Donnie Shumate IT/Deputy Clerk to the Board. 
 
Vice-Chairman Tom Pahl was present on Ocracoke joining by teleconference. 
 
County Manager Kris Cahoon Noble presented the FY 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance.  
Commissioner Pahl made a motion to adopt the FY 2020-2021  Budget.  Commissioner 
Simmons seconded the motion to adopt the budget as presented.  Commissioner Pahl and 
Commissioner Simmons requested more information regarding the fund balance.  County 
Manager Noble advised that the auditor’s report will be available in August.  Manager Noble 
pointed out that last year's budget was adopted before Hurricane Dorian and Covid-19 and that 
this year's budget is a starting point and can be amended at any time the Commissioning Board 
sees fit.  The motion passed on the following vote: Ayes-Pugh, Pahl, Simmons and Swindell; 
Nays-None; Absent or not voting-James Topping. 
 
Commissioner Simmons made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Commissioner Swindell 
seconded the motion.  The meeting convened at 8:15 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
Minutes approved on the 6th day of July, 2020. 
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________ ________________________________ 
Donnie Shumate, Deputy Clerk Earl Pugh, Jr. 

Chair, Hyde County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
 



 
Hyde   County   Board   of   Commissioners   

AGENDA   ITEM   SUMMARY   SHEET  
 
 

Meeting   Date:  July   6,   2020  
Presenter: Manager   Noble  
Attachment: Yes  
 
 
ITEM   TITLE:  Hyde   County   Public   Hearing  
 
SUMMARY: The   purpose   of   this   hearing   is   to   receive   public   comment   on   proposed  

changes   to   Section   36-175,   Definitions   and   Rules   of   Construction,   and  
Section   36-174,   Development   Standards   of   the   Ocracoke   Development  
Ordinance.  

 
 
RECOMMEND:  APPROVE  

  

M OTION    M ADE    B Y :   ___   P UGH                              M OTION    S ECONDED    B Y :    ___   P UGH                                                                           V OTE :   ___   P UGH   
(OPEN)                     ___   S IMMONS                                                                  ___   S IMMONS                                                                                 ___    SIMMONS   
                                 ___   P AHL                                                            ___   P AHL                                                                                       ___   P AHL  
                                 ___   S WINDELL                                      ___   S WINDELL                                                                                ___   S WINDELL  
                                 ___   T OPPING                                                            ___   T OPPING                                                                                  ___   T OPPING  
 
 
COMMENTS:  
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 

M OTION    M ADE    B Y :   ___   P UGH                              M OTION    S ECONDED    B Y :    ___   P UGH                                                                           V OTE :   ___   P UGH   
(E XIT )                        ___   S IMMONS                                                                  ___   S IMMONS                                                                                 ___    SIMMONS   
                                ___   P AHL                                                            ___   P AHL                                                                                       ___   P AHL  
                                ___   S WINDELL                                      ___   S WINDELL                                                                                ___   S WINDELL  
                                ___   T OPPING                                                            ___   T OPPING                                                                                   ___   T OPPING   
  



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 36: SUBDIVISIONS, SECTION 36-145,
DEFINITIONS AND RULES OF CONSTRUCTION, AND SECTION 36-174 (1), TABLE

OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE
COUNTY OF HYDE, NORTH CAROLINA 

BE IT  ORDAINED by  the  Board  of  Commissioners  of  the  County  of  Hyde,  North
Carolina:

Section  1. That  Chapter  36:  Subdivisions,  Section  36-145,  Definitions  and  rules  of
construction, of the Code of Ordinances of the County of Hyde, North Carolina is hereby
amended by replacing the definition of Building / structure height in its entirety with the
following: 

Building / structure height means the vertical distance measured from Mean Sea Level
(NAVD 1988)  to  the  highest  roof  surface or  to  the  highest  non-exempt  part  of  the
building / structure. Parts of buildings / structures that are exempt from the maximum
height measurements and requirements are: chimneys, antennas, weather instruments,
and  church  steeples  [see  the  Hyde  County,  North  Carolina  Table  of  Development
Standards in section 36-174 (1) for maximum allowable building / structure height].

Section 2.  That the Hyde County,  North Carolina Table of Development Standards
contained  in  Chapter  36:  Subdivisions,  Section  36-174  (1)  Table  of  development
standards, of the Code of Ordinances of the County of Hyde, North Carolina is hereby
amended by replacing the following:

“Maximum structure height**      35 feet for all structure sizes listed on this chart***”

with the following:

Maximum building / structure height           42 feet above Mean Sea Level (NAVD 1988)

Exempted from the maximum height measurements and requirements are: chimneys,
antennas, weather instruments, and church steeples.

Section  3.  That  the  Hyde  County,  North  Carolina  Table  of  Development  Standards
contained  in  Chapter  36:  Subdivisions,  Section  36-174  (1)  Table  of  development
standards, of the Code of Ordinances of the County of Hyde, North Carolina is hereby
amended by deleting the following which appear after the above referenced table:

“**No structure or appurtenance attached to any structure, except chimneys, antennas,
church steeples, and weather instruments shall exceed the 35 feet maximum building
height and no exempted structure shall exceed 40 feet.”

"***The primary roof of a main structure shall have a minimum slope of four inches per
foot.  This requirement shall apply to accessory structures over 15 feet in height, as
measured from eight  feet  less than three feet  of  the building site as shown on the



elevation certificate.  The primary roof of a main structure is that which shelters the
major percentage of the heated space within the structure."

Section 4. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption. 

Section 5. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed.

ADOPTED this the 6th day of July 6, 2020.

_________________________________
Earl Pugh. Jr., Chair 
Hyde County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

________________________________
Donnie Shumate 
Deputy Clerk to the Board 



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Linda Basnight, Tax Administrator 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Month End Report 
 
SUMMARY: Ms. Basnight will present the June 2020 tax collection report. 
 
  
RECOMMEND: Approve. 
 
 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                ___ SIMMONS                                                              ___ SIMMONS                                                                              ___ SIMMONS  
                                ___ PAHL                                                         ___ PAHL                                                                                    ___ PAHL 
                                ___ SWINDELL                                   ___ SWINDELL                                                                             ___ SWINDELL 
                                ___ TOPPING                                                         ___ TOPPING                                                                               ___ TOPPING  













Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Derek Dorazio, U.S. Census Bureau 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: 2020 Census Update 
 
SUMMARY: Hyde County currently has the 94th lowest reported 2020 Census response 

rate of the 100 counties in NC.  Your current reported response rate is only 
37.5%, putting the County at risk of a possible undercount which could 
negatively impact funding and resources for the next decade. 

 
  
RECOMMEND: DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY. 
 
 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                ___ SIMMONS                                                              ___ SIMMONS                                                                              ___ SIMMONS  
                                ___ PAHL                                                         ___ PAHL                                                                                    ___ PAHL 
                                ___ SWINDELL                                   ___ SWINDELL                                                                             ___ SWINDELL 
                                ___ TOPPING                                                         ___ TOPPING                                                                               ___ TOPPING  



Donnie Shumate <dshumate@hydecountync.gov>

2020 Census - Board of Commissioners meeting on 7/6/20
6 messages

Derek A Dorazio (CENSUS/AT FED) <derek.a.dorazio@2020census.gov> Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 11:26 AM
To: "dshumate@hydecountync.gov" <dshumate@hydecountync.gov>
Cc: "knoble@hydecountync.gov" <knoble@hydecountync.gov>, Lois Stotesberry <lstotesberry@hydecountync.gov>

Hi, Donnie!

Just le� you a VM about this as well.

Can you please put me on the agenda for the upcoming Board of Commissioners mee�ng on 7/6/20 @ 6PM to brief the
Commissioners on the 2020 Census?  I would like to appear in person, but I can certainly virtually address the Board if
that is the preference.

The Board adopted the a�ached 2020 Census resolu�on on 7/1/19 forming a Complete Count Commi�ee (CCC) to
promote the Census but unfortunately, Hyde County currently has the 94th lowest reported 2020 Census response rate
of the 100 coun�es in NC.  Your current reported response rate is only 37.5%, pu�ng the County at risk of a possible
undercount which could nega�vely impact funding and resources for the next decade.

I understand Lois is sick and COVID-19 is the top priority right now, but we need to get the CCC back together with
representa�ves from all five townships and the appropriate County agencies/departments (e.g. Schools, DSS, Admin,
PIO, library, etc.).  We need a concerted push to increase Census response rates across the County before it's too late.

Please let me know if I can be added to the agenda to address the Board at the 7/6/20 mee�ng.

Thanks!

Sincerely,

DEREK A. DORAZIO
Partnership Specialist
North Carolina
U.S. Census Bureau
Cell: 678-662-1582
Email: derek.a.dorazio@2020census.gov

Hyde County resolution.pdf
1077K

Donnie Shumate <dshumate@hydecountync.gov> Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 12:10 PM
To: "Derek A Dorazio (CENSUS/AT FED)" <derek.a.dorazio@2020census.gov>
Cc: "knoble@hydecountync.gov" <knoble@hydecountync.gov>, Lois Stotesberry <lstotesberry@hydecountync.gov>

I will add you to the agenda. If you have an adequate internet connection, I would prefer that you attend remotely due to how we are
having public attendance. We have moved to live streaming the meetings during the pandemic and it actually works out much better for
the citizens if presenters join via our conference system. The public has been very pleased with the live streaming and virtual
attendance has been pretty impressive. If you do not have a good connection, we can of course accommodate you in person. Just let
me know what you decide so I can send you the video conference invitation if needed.

Many thanks.

mailto:derek.a.dorazio@2020census.gov
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=ba3032acb0&view=att&th=172f13cb07e2d1e9&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw


2020 Census – Hyde County, NC
6/30/20

• Current 2020 Census reported response rate Hyde County, NC (6/30/20) = 37.6%
• Rank = 94 (lowest) out of 100 counties.
• Risk of possible undercount could negatively impact funding & resources for next decade.

• What has Hyde County done to promote the 2020 Census so far?
• Adopted resolution on 7/1/19 forming Complete Count Committee (CCC) to promote the Census.
• CCC has only met twice (last time 3/11/20), none since current CCC Chair has been out of the office.

• Nonresponse Follow-up (NRFU) starts as early as 8/11/20
• Little over a month to increase self-response rates before we start knocking on doors!
• 2020 Census ends 10/31/20. 

• What can we do to increase self-response rates in Hyde County, NC over next 45 days?
• Utility bills, social media, website/emails/texts, robocalls, fliers, major employers, apartments, food 

distribution sites, COVID-19 testing sites, Census assistance sites, incentives, Response Rate Challenge.
• CCC w/ reps. from all five townships & appropriate County depts. must meet immediately.



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6th, 2020  
Presenter: Luana Gibbs 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: COVID-19 Update 
 
SUMMARY: Luana Gibbs, Health Director, will give a COVID-19 update. 
 
 
RECOMMEND: RECEIVE 

Motion Made By:  ___  Earl Pugh, Jr.                Motion Seconded By:  ___ Earl Pugh, Jr.                         Vote:      ___ Earl Pugh, Jr. 
                                 ___ Tom Pahl                                  ___ Tom Pahl                                                ___ Tom Pahl 
                                 ___ Shannon Swindell                                          ___ Shannon Swindell                                 ___  Shannon Swindell  
                                 ___ Ben Simmons                                                        ___ Ben Simmons                                        ___ Ben Simmons  
                                 ___ James Topping                                                    ___ James Topping                                     ___ James Topping  



Status Report:
COVID-19 Hyde Co.

Luana Gibbs • 07-6-2020



Overview
Case Count as of 11:00 a.m. 7/6/2020

Total Cases 20

Active Cases    9

Recovered Cases 11

Hospitalizations    1

Deaths    0



Progress - Topic area 1 - Testing

Testing

● Hyde Co Health Dept

● Engelhard Medical Center

● Ocracoke Health Center 

Mass Testing

● Participated with Dare 

County 



Types of Tests

RT-PCR - diagnostic panel

● Gold Standard for testing

● State Lab & Commercial 

Labs, e.g. LabCorp.

● State Lab requires meeting 

criteria 

● LabCorp - anyone can test  

Antibody Test

● Determines if you have had a 

coronavirus infection in the 

past, which includes the cold

● Do not use to determine if 

infectious

● Takes 1 - 3 weeks for body to 

make antibodies

Antigen Test

● Determines 
if you have 
COVID 
proteins

● False 
negatives



Progress - Topic area 2 - Contact 
Tracing & Investigation
Internal Staff

● Nurses

● Administrative

● Substance Awareness Dept

● Health Education 

External

● Todd VanHoy - CD Branch

● Carolina Community 
Tracing Collaborative

(Call line, Interpreters, 
funding for using this 
service)



Attention areas

Risk 1

● Complaints & Stigma

○ Businesses
○ Individuals

Risk 2

● Interpreter

○ No interpreter on 
staff, using 
Language Line and 
CCTC



Next steps

Assignment 1
Mass Testing - Mainland, Ocracoke

Assignment 2
Education to Business Owners, and General Public

Assignment 3
Continue following Executive Orders and Public Health 
Recommendations



What can we do?



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
 
Presenter: Meredith Nicholson – Chairman, Hyde County ABC Board 
Attachment: None 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Hyde County ABC Board Member appointment & General Update  
 
SUMMARY: Appoint current board member, Glenda B. Williams, to a 3 year term 

running from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023.  
Present general financial update. 

 
RECOMMEND: MAKE APPOINTMENT AND RECEIVE INFORMATION 

Motion Made By:  ___ Earl Pugh, Jr.               Motion Seconded By:  ___  Earl Pugh, Jr.                          Vote:     ___  Earl Pugh, Jr.  
                                 ___ Barry Swindell                          ___ Barry Swindell                                        ___ Barry Swindell 
                                 ___ Dick Tunnell                                                  ___ Dick Tunnell                                           ___ Dick Tunnell  
                                 ___ Ben Simmons                                                       ___ Ben Simmons                                          ___ Ben Simmons  
                                 ___ Tom Pahl                                                   ___ Tom Pahl                                                ___ Tom Pahl 
 



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: County Manager Kris Noble 
Attachment: No 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: EMPLOYEE/VOLUNTEER/FRIEND OF THE MONTH  
 
SUMMARY: Manager Kris Noble will announce the Employee, Volunteer and/or Friend 

of the County for the month of July 2020. 
 

 
RECOMMEND: Congratulations. 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                          ___ SIMMONS                                                                              ___ 
SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL                                                                                       ___ 
PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL                                                                             ___ 
SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING                                                                                ___ 
TOPPING  



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Citizens 
Attachment: No 
 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
SUMMARY: Citizens are afforded an opportunity at this time to comment on issues 

they feel may be of importance to the Commissioners and to their fellow 
citizens.  

 
Comments should be kept to (3) minutes and directed to the entire Board, 
not just one individual Commissioner, staff member or to a member of the 
audience.  
 
Time for one person cannot be used by another person.  
 
Comments that reflect the need for additional assistance will be directed to 
the County Manager or referred to a future meeting agenda. 

 
RECOMMEND: Receive comments. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Kris Cahoon Noble  
Attachment: Yes - Resolution  
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Resolution Adopting Northeastern NC Hazard Mitigation Plan  
 
SUMMARY: The Northeastern NC Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan is still being reviewed by 

NCEM; however, in an effort to move forward with the plan update process, 
NCEM has asked that we proceed with plan adoptions. 

 
In the past, plans were not adopted until both the State and FEMA reviews were 
completed, but that process can take several months.  Adopting the plan now will 
allow us to bypass FEMA’s “Approved Pending Adoption” status and go straight 
to “Approved” once the FEMA review is completed. The plan is considered a 
living document that is subject to change, so your adoptions will be valid for any 
revisions resulting from the review that are incorporated into the final version of 
the plan.  
 
A full draft of the plan is available for review at www.northeasternhmp.com.  

 
 
RECOMMEND:  

1. APPROVE RESOLUTION TO ADOPT PLAN  

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                             MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                          ___ SIMMONS                                                                              ___ 
SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL                                                                                       ___ 
PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL                                                                             ___ 
SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING                                                                                ___ 
TOPPING  



 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE  
NORTHEASTERN NC REGIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 

 
 
WHEREAS, Hyde County is vulnerable to an array of natural hazards that can cause loss of life                 
and damages to public and private property; and 
 
WHEREAS, Hyde County desires to seek ways to mitigate situations that may aggravate such              
circumstances; and 
 
WHEREAS, the development and implementation of a hazard mitigation plan can result in             
actions that reduce the long-term risk to life and property from natural hazards; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Hyde County Board of Commissioners to protect its citizens                
and property from the effects of natural hazards by preparing and maintaining a local hazard               
mitigation plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is also the intent of the Hyde County Board of Commissioners to fulfill its                
obligation under North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 166A: North Carolina Emergency           
Management Act and Section 322: Mitigation Planning, of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief              
and Emergency Assistance Act to remain eligible to receive state and federal assistance in the               
event of a declared disaster affecting the County of Hyde; and 
 
WHEREAS, Hyde County, in coordination with other jurisdictions participating in the           
Northeastern NC Region, has participated in the planning process and prepared a            
multi-jurisdictional hazard mitigation plan with input from the appropriate local and state            
officials;  
 
WHEREAS, the North Carolina Division of Emergency Management and the Federal           
Emergency Management Agency have received the Northeastern NC Regional Hazard          
Mitigation Plan to review for legislative compliance and will approve the plan pending the              
completion of local adoption procedures; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hyde County Board of Commissioners            
hereby adopts the Northeastern NC Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan; and agrees to take such              



other official action as may be reasonably necessary to carry out the proposed actions of the                
Plan. 
 
Adopted this the 7th day of July  2020.  
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Earl Pugh, Jr.  
Hyde County Board of Commissioners Chair  
 
Attest:  
 
_______________________________________ 
Donnie Shumate  
Hyde County Deputy Clerk to the Board  
 
 
 
 



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Kris Cahoon Noble  
Attachment: Yes - Resolution  
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Resolution to Amend Fire Protection Contract with SQVFD  
 
SUMMARY:  Swan Quarter Volunteer Fire Department requires assurances that the current, 

and all future contracts with the County of Hyde will be amended to include 
identical funding for the new sub-station. 

 
 
RECOMMEND: APPROVE  

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                             MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                          ___ SIMMONS                                                                              ___ 
SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL                                                                                       ___ 
PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL                                                                             ___ 
SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING                                                                                ___ 
TOPPING  



D R A F T 
 

RESOLUTION TO AMEND FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
SWAN QUARTER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT AND HYDE COUNTY  

 
 
WHEREAS, the Swan Quarter Volunteer Fire Department, Inc. was established in 1971 as an IRS recognized 501(c)(4) 
organization whose mission is to provide a fire incident response and a first-responder service for medical emergencies 
in their district, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Swan Quarter Volunteer Fire Department, Inc. is an incorporated (nonprofit) volunteer fire department 
pursuant to Chapter 55 of the North Carolina General Statutes, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Swan Quarter Volunteer Fire Department, Inc. desires to build a new sub-station at a location to be 
determined in the Lake Comfort area of Hyde County, and 
 
WHEREAS, on the 3rd day of February, 2020, the Hyde County Board of Commissioners passed a resolution in support of 
the the new sub-station project, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Swan Quarter Volunteer Fire Department, Inc. currently has a contract with Hyde County, a body politic, 
to provide fire protection to an area of Hyde County defined by the fire and mutual aid districts being served by the 
Department, and 
 
WHEREAS, said contract became effective as of the 1st day of July, 2018, for a 1 year period with the provision that said 
contract shall extend automatically and renew annually for a period of four (4) addition years with total duration not to 
exceed five (5) years, unless one party notifies the other in writing no less than sixty (60) days prior to the annual 
renewal date of that party’s desire not to renew, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Swan Quarter Volunteer Fire Department, Inc. desires to enter into an agreement with the United States 
Department of Agriculture Rural Development to fund the construction of said sub-station which will consist of a loan of 
45% of the construction cost, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Swan Quarter Volunteer Fire Department requires assurances that the current, and all future contracts 
with the County of Hyde will be amended to include identical funding for the new sub-station, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Hyde County Board of Commissioners agrees to such amendment of current contract and addition of the 
sub-station in future contracts,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hyde County Board of Commissioners does unanimously agree to said 
request.  
 
Adopted this the 6th day of July, 2020. 

 
 

_______________________________________  
Earl Pugh, Jr., Chairman 
Hyde County Board of Commissioners 

 
 
 
____________________________________  
Donnie Shumate, Deputy Clerk to the Board 
Hyde County Board of Commissioners 



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6th, 2020  
Presenter: Daniel Brinn 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Project Budget Ordinance-Stream Debris  
 
SUMMARY: Attached is a Project Budget Ordinance-Stream Debris for funds 

from the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer 
Services, Division of Soil & Water Conservation; for snagging and 
clearing activities related to Hurricanes Florence, Michael, and 
Dorian 

 
 
RECOMMEND: APPROVE 

Motion Made By:  ___  Earl Pugh, Jr.                Motion Seconded By:  ___ Earl Pugh, Jr.                         Vote:      ___ Earl Pugh, Jr. 
                                 ___ Barry Swindell                          ___ Barry Swindell                                      ___ Barry Swindell 
                                 ___ Dick Tunnell                                                   ___ Dick Tunnell                                          ___ Dick Tunnell  
                                 ___ Ben Simmons                                                        ___ Ben Simmons                                         ___ Ben Simmons  
                                 ___ Tom Pahl                                                            ___ Tom Pahl                                               ___ Tom Pahl  
 





 

 
 

 
 
NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES 

Steven W. Troxler, Commissioner 
 
 

Contract Check Off List for Grantee (Government/University) 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: Check the "Yes" boxes in the left column for the document titles that are being returned with the two signed, dated and witnessed copies of the 
contract, with signatures in blue ink. Be sure to include all the other documents specified in your contract package. If "No” has been checked off for you, that 
document is not required for this grant program or project. 

 
 
GRANTEE ORGANIZATION NAME: Hyde County Soil & Water Conservation District  
PROJECT TITLE/NAME: Watershed Restoration Project 
CONTRACT #:                                                                                                                19-091-4070   
 

 
  

GO Entities Only 
Check One Box 

Document Title Department Use – 
Documents Attached 

or On File 
 

Grants and Contracts- 
Documents Attached 

or On File 

 Yes  No Contractual “Check Off List for Grantee  Yes  No  Yes  No 
 Yes  No Contract Cover (To be signed, dated & witnessed)  Yes  No  Yes  No 
 Yes  No Attachment A – General Terms and Conditions – Government/University  Yes  No  Yes  No 
 Yes  No Attachment B – Scope of Work (includes Timeline and Line Item Budget)  Yes  No  Yes  No 
 Yes  No Attachment C – Certifications and Assurances Section  Yes  No  Yes  No 
 Yes  No Attachment D – NC OpenBook Supplemental Information  Yes  No  Yes  No 
 Yes  No Attachment E – Signature Card  Yes  No  Yes  No 
 Yes  No Attachment F – W-9 Tax Information  Yes  No  Yes  No 
 Yes  No Attachment G – Vendor Electronic Payment Form  Yes  No  Yes  No 
 Yes  No Attachment H – FFATA Data Reporting Requirements (if applicable)  Yes  No  Yes  No 
 Yes  No Attachment I – Federal Regulations (if applicable)  Yes  No  Yes  No 

Rev. 6/17
 



 

 
  NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14;12/14; 8/17                                                                                                    Page 1 of 6 
 

 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF WAKE 
 

 

 
 
 
 

North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
Division of Soil & Water Conservation  

  
Watershed Restoration Project - Governmental  

 
 

CONTRACT # _____19-091-4070_________  
 

This Contract is hereby entered into by and between the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and 
Consumer Services, Division of Soil & Water Conservation (the "Agency") and Hyde County Soil & 
Water Conservation District (“Grantee”), and referred to collectively as the “Parties”. The Grantee’s 
federal tax identification number is 56-6000308 and is physically located in Hyde County, and is further 
located at 30 Oyster Creek Rd. PO Box 264 Swan Quarter, NC 27885. 
 
The purpose of this Contract is to implement needed repairs to streams and drainage ways resulting from 
hurricanes and subsequent flooding. The Grantee’s project title is Watershed Restoration Project. This 
Contract is funded by state appropriations.  Funds awarded under this Contract must be used for the 
purposes for which they are intended. 
 
The Grantee’s fiscal year ends ___June 30__. 
 
Contract Documents:  
 
This Contract consists of the Grant Contract and its attachments, all of which are identified by name as 
follows:  

 
1. This Contract 
2. General Terms and Conditions (Attachment A) 
3. Scope of Work, including Timeline, Line Item Budget and Budget Narrative (Attachment B) 
4. Certifications and Assurances Section (Attachment C) 
5. NC Openbook Supplemental Information (Attachment D) 
6. Signature Card (Attachment E) 
7. W-9 Tax Information (Attachment F) 
8. Vendor Electronic Payment Form (Attachment G) 

 
These documents constitute the entire agreement between the Parties and supersede all prior oral or 
written statements or agreements.  

 
I. Precedence Among Contract Documents:  
 

In the event of a conflict between or among the terms of the Contract Documents, the terms in the 
Contract Document with the highest relative precedence shall prevail. The order of precedence shall 
be the order of documents as listed in Paragraph 1, above, with the first-listed document having the 
highest precedence and the last-listed document having the lowest precedence. If there are multiple 

Departmental Use Only 
 

CENTER:  __2985-1803__ 
ACCOUNT:  __536502________ 
AMOUNT:  _$196,760.00 
 
CENTER:  ________ 
ACCOUNT:  __536502________ 
AMOUNT:  ________ 
 
CENTER:  ________ 
ACCOUNT:  __536502________ 
AMOUNT:  ________ 
 
CENTER:  ___2986-4796____ 
ACCOUNT:  __536502________ 
AMOUNT:  ___$172,054.00_____ 



 

 
  NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14;12/14; 8/17                                                                                                    Page 2 of 6 
 

Contract Amendments, the most recent amendment shall have the highest precedence and the oldest 
amendment shall have the lowest precedence. 

 
 

II. Effective Period: 
 

This Contract shall be effective on January 1, 2020 and shall terminate on December 31, 2022 with 
the option to extend, if mutually agreed upon, through a written amendment as provided for in the 
General Terms and Conditions as described in Attachment A.  
 

III. Grantee's Duties: 
  

The Grantee shall provide the services as described in the Attachment B: Scope of Work.  The Grantee 
shall be responsible to obtaining necessary landowner authorization for site access and all permits 
needed to complete the planned work. 
 

IV. Agency’s Duties: 
  

The Agency shall pay the Grantee in the manner and in the amounts specified in the Contract 
Documents. The total amount paid by the Agency to the Grantee under this Contract shall not exceed 
$368,814.00. This amount consists of: $368,814.00 in State funds.  
 
[    ] a. There are no matching requirements from the Grantee. 

 
[    ] b. There are no matching requirements from the Grantee; however, the Grantee has committed 

the following match to this project: 
   

 In Kind $ 
 Cash $ 
 Cash and In-kind $ 
 Cash and/or In-kind $ 
 Other/Specify: $ 

 
[ X ] c. The Grantee’s matching requirement is $18,441.00, which consists of: 

   
 In Kind $ 
 Cash $ 
 USDA Funds $ .00 
 Cash and/or In-kind $18,441.00 
 Other/Specify: $ 

 
[    ] d. The Grantee has committed to an additional $ _______ to complete the project as described in  

     Attachment B. 
 

The total contract amount with matching funds is $387,255.00. 
 

V. Conflict of Interest Policy: 
 
The Agency has determined that the Grantee is a governmental agency and is not subject to N.C.G.S. 
§ 143C-6-23(b). Therefore, the Grantee is not required to file a Conflict of Interest Policy with the 
Agency prior to disbursement of funds. 
 

VI. Statement of No Overdue Tax Debts:  
 
The Agency has determined that Grantee is a governmental agency and is not subject to N.C.G.S. § 
143C-6-23(c). Therefore, the Grantee is not required to file a Statement of No Overdue Tax Debts with 
the Agency prior to disbursement of funds. 
 

  



 

 
  NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14;12/14; 8/17                                                                                                    Page 3 of 6 
 

VII. Reversion of Unexpended Funds: 
 
Any unexpended grant funds shall revert to the Agency upon termination of this Contract. 

 
VIII. Reporting Requirements: 

 
 
(1) State [N.C.G.S. 143C-6-23]: 
The Agency has determined that the Grantee is a governmental entity and is not subject to the State 
reporting requirements mandated by N.C.G.S. § 143C-6-23. Therefore, the Grantee does not have to 
file annual electronic reports with the NC Office of State Budget & Management. 
 
(2) Agency Reporting Requirements: 
 

a) The Grantee shall submit quarterly progress reports, with each report due on or before the 
last day of January, April, July, and October, continuing until the project is complete and final 
project report is approved.  The quarterly progress report is required even if no activity has 
occurred for the quarter and no reimbursement is requested for the quarter. 

b) The quarterly and final report shall include a narrative summary of the work completed each 
quarter and for the project to date and a summary of cash and in-kind expenditures for the 
quarter and total project.   

c) Grantee shall submit a Final Financial report and Final Invoice not later than 60 days after the 
expiration or termination of this Contract. 

 
IX. Payment Provisions: 

 
Upon execution of this Contract the Grantee shall submit to the Agency Contract Administrator a 
completed Request for Payment form, to be provided by the Agency. All Request for Payment forms 
should be received no more than monthly, with an invoice showing expenditures and matching funds, 
if applicable, for the current period and cumulatively for the entire project.  Upon approval by the 
Agency, payment shall be made within 30 days. Twenty percent (20%) of the total funds awarded 
under this Contract shall be retained by the Agency until both the final performance and financial 
reports are submitted by the Grantee and approved by the Agency. 
 
For sites for which this contract is supplementing USDA Emergency Watershed Protection Program 
(EWPP) funding, completed work must also satisfy EWPP requirements prior to payment being 
authorized. 

 
Up to 16 percent (16%) of the funds awarded to the Grantee may be used to reimburse actual 
documented engineering, technical assistance, and administrative expenses for the project, excluding 
any expenses pledged by the Grantee as match for this project and salary, benefits, and operating 
expenses that would normally have been paid by the Grantee. 
 
The Grantee shall expend funds in accordance with G.S. 143C-6-23 (f1)(f2)(j).  The Grantee shall 
account for any income earned, which may result from any funds awarded under this Contract, on the 
Agency “Request for Reimbursement” form.  Eligible uses of income earned are: 
 

a) Expanding the project or program; 
b) Continuing the project or program after grant ends; or 
c) Supporting other projects or programs that further the broad objectives of the grant program. 

 
If this Contract is terminated prior to the original end date, the Grantee may submit a final Request for 
Payment form. All unexpended funds shall be returned by the Grantee to the Agency within 60 days 
of the Contract termination date with a complete final financial report, accompanied by either a final 
invoice or a refund of any funds received but not expended. The Agency shall have no obligation to 
honor requests for payment based on expenditure reports submitted later than 60 days after 
termination or expiration of the contract period. 
 
Reimbursement requests shall be completed on a “Request for Reimbursement” form furnished to the 
Grantee by the Agency. All reimbursement forms must include support documentation, including but 
not limited to; copies of invoices, individual time sheets and travel logs that have been signed by the 



 

 
  NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14;12/14; 8/17                                                                                                    Page 4 of 6 
 

employee and supervisor; salary registers or payrolls that include fringe benefits, hourly rates of pay, 
and signature of the Grantee’s responsible financial person, cancelled checks and lease agreements.  
 
Eligible expenditures for payment must be within the effective period noted in the 
Contract.  Reimbursement may not be considered prior to the submission and final execution of the 
Contract. 
 
All travel reimbursement shall be made in accordance with the current State rates, at the time of the 
expenditure, and shall be made in accordance with the “State Budget Manual”. 
 
Staff from the Division of Soil and Water Conservation or its designated agent will conduct a site visit 
and approve the work completed and submitted for reimbursement prior to releasing any payment to 
the Grantee.  The Agency must determine that all work has been completed satisfactorily in 
accordance with the Best Management Practices for Selective Clearing and Snagging. 
 
All matching funds, including in-kind and cash, must be spent concurrently with funds provided by the 
Contract. Both types of matching funds expended shall be accounted for on the monthly invoices. 
 
Indirect costs are not allowable expenditures under this Contract, except as described in paragraph 
two of this section. 
 

X. Contract Administrators:  
 

All notices permitted or required to be given by one Party to the other and all questions about the 
Contract from one Party to the other shall be addressed and delivered to the other Party’s Contract 
Administrator. The name, post office address, street address, telephone number, fax number, and email 
address of the Parties’ respective initial Contract Administrator are set out below. Either Party may 
change the name, post office address, street address, telephone number, fax number, or email address 
of its Contract Administrator by giving timely written notice to the other Party. 

 
For the Agency: 

 
IF DELIVERED BY US POSTAL SERVICE IF DELIVERED BY ANY OTHER MEANS 
David B. Williams, Deputy Director David B. Williams, Deputy Director 
Division of Soil & Water Conservation Division of Soil & Water Conservation 
1614 Mail Service Center 216 West Jones Street 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1614 Raleigh, NC 27603 
Telephone: 919-715-6103  
Email: David.B.Williams@ncagr.gov  

 
For the Grantee: 

 
Grantee Contract Administrator Grantee Principal Investigator or Key Personnel 
Daniel Brinn Same 
Hyde County Soil & Water Conservation District  
30 Oyster Creek Rd. PO Box 264  
Swan Quarter, NC 27885  
  
Telephone: 252-926-7253  
Fax:  252-92603705  
Email:  dbrinn@hydecountync.gov  

 
 

XI. Supplementation of Expenditure of Public Funds: 
 
The Grantee assures that funds received pursuant to this Contract shall be used only to supplement, 
not to supplant, the total amount of federal, state and local public funds that the Grantee otherwise 
normally expends for salary and benefits for activities involved with specialty services and related 
programs. Funds received under this Contract shall be used to provide additional public funding for 



 

 
  NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14;12/14; 8/17                                                                                                    Page 5 of 6 
 

such services. The funds shall not be used to reduce the Grantee's total expenditure of other public 
funds for such services.  

 
XII. Disbursements:  

 
As a condition of this Contract, the Grantee acknowledges and agrees to make disbursements in 
accordance with the following requirements: 
 
a. Will implement or already have implemented adequate internal controls over disbursements 
b. Pre-audit all invoices presented for payment to determine: 

• Validity and accuracy of payment 
• Payment due date 
• Adequacy of documentation supporting payment 
• Legality of disbursement 

c. Assure adequate control of signature stamps/plates 
d. Assure adequate control of negotiable instruments; and 
e. Have procedures in place to ensure that account balance is solvent and to reconcile the account 

monthly. 
f.  

XIII. Outsourcing: 
 

The Grantee certifies that it has identified to the Agency all jobs related to the Contract that have been 
outsourced to other countries, if any. Grantee further agrees that it will not outsource any such jobs 
during the term of this Contract without providing prior notice to the Agency. 
 

XIV. N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24: 
 

N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any State employee 
of any gift from anyone with a Contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with 
the State.  By execution of any response in this procurement or Contract, you attest, for your entire 
organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any such gift has been offered, 
accepted, or promised by any employee of your organization. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
[This Contract is continued on the next page] 

  



 

 
  NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14;12/14; 8/17                                                                                                    Page 6 of 6 
 

XV. Signature Warranty: 
 

The undersigned represent and warrant that they are authorized to bind their principals to the terms of 
this Contract. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Agency execute this contract in two (2) originals, one 
(1) of which is retained by the Grantee and one (1) which are retained by the Agency, the day and year 
first above written. 
 
 
Grantee: Hyde County Soil & Water Conservation District 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative       Date 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name          Title 
 
 
Witness: 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature Date 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name Title 
 
 
 

  
North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Signature of Authorized Representative Date 
 
N. David Smith, Chief Deputy Commissioner
 



 

NCDA&CS (Gov’t Contract Cover - Soil & Water) Rev. 7/14; 12/14 Page 1 of 2 

 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
SCOPE OF WORK 

WATERSHED RESTORATION PROJECT 
 

Hyde SWCD (the “GRANTEE”) will complete watershed restoration activities including 
cutting and removing downed trees, broken tops, woody/vegetative debris and sediment that 
impede or potentially impede water flow in the streams and tributaries included in Table B1 
below (taken from the application submitted by the GRANTEE).  For sites for which this 
contract is supplementing USDA Emergency Watershed Protection Program (EWPP) funding, 
completed work must also satisfy EWPP requirements prior to payment being authorized. 
 

TABLE B1:  Stream/Ditch Segments to be repaired 
ID Segment Name Planned Treatment Linear Feet Planned Storm Name 

A The Gut Stream Debris Removal 2496 Florence 

B North Borema 
Canal 

Stream Debris Removal 3394 Dorian 

C South Borema 
Canal 

Stream Debris Removal 1410 Florence  

D Herring Run Stream Debris Removal 5,205  Florence  

E Griffin Canal Stream Debris Removal 1,887  Florence  

F East Scranton 
Ditch 

Stream Debris Removal 2,372  Florence  

G Porter Canal Stream Debris Removal 4,114  Florence  

H Forked Creek 
Canal 

Stream Debris Removal 873  Florence  

I Humphry Ditch 
#1 

Stream Debris 
Removal 

578  Florence  

J Humphry Ditch 
#2 

Stream Debris 
Removal 

1,788  Florence  

K Old Dump Canal Stream Debris 
Removal 

923  Dorian  

L Credle Ditch Stream Debris 
Removal 

1,024  Dorian  

M Clayton Ditch Stream Debris 
Removal 

534  Florence  

N Loop rd Ditch Stream Debris 
Removal 

909  Florence  

O Slades Ditch Stream Debris 
Removal 

1,579  Florence  

P Long Creek Ditch Stream Debris 
Removal 

1,976  Florence  



 

NCDA&CS (Gov’t Contract Cover - Soil & Water) Rev. 7/14; 12/14 Page 2 of 2 

Q Old Railroad 
Canal #2 

Stream Debris 
Removal 

2,719  Florence  

R Quarter Canal Stream Debris 
Removal 

4,365  Florence  

S Old Alligator 
River South 

Stream Debris 
Removal 

4,299  Florence  

T Old Alligator 
River North 

Stream Debris 
Removal 

10,798  Florence  

U Carter Canal Stream Debris 
Removal 

5,210  Florence  

V Roper Lane Ditch Stream Debris 
Removal 

2,766  Dorian  

W White Plains 
Ditch 

Stream Debris 
Removal 

1,832  Dorian  

X Hodges Canal Stream Debris 
Removal 

11,129  Florence  

Y Outfall Canal Stream Debris 
Removal 

6,000  Florence  

Z Fairfield Canal Stream Debris 
Removal 

7,373  Dorian  

AA Reduge Shop 
Ditch 

Stream Debris 
Removal 

2,000  Dorian  

AB Slocumn Dike 
Repair 

Repair Failed 
Dike 

2,383  Florence  

 
The GRANTEE will ensure that all required permits are secured for each site and 

landowner permission is granted before any work proceeds for that site.   
 
The GRANTEE will ensure that it and its contractors follow the Division of Water 

Resources’ Hurricane Matthew Stream and Wetland Cleanup/Restoration Guideline dated 
October 2016.  The GRANTEE shall also follow Best Management Practices for Selective 
Clearing and Snagging to manage all woody debris removed from streams.  These guidelines 
can be downloaded at: 

 https://www.ncagr.gov/SWC/disasterresponse/WatershedRecoveryEfforts.html  
 

In the event the Grantee completes the work specified in the Scope of Work without exhausting 
the funds in the Contract, the Agency Contract Administrator may issue a Work Authorization to 
approve stream debris removal work for additional stream segments requested by the Grantee, 
not to exceed the funds available in the Contract.   
 

https://www.ncagr.gov/SWC/disasterresponse/WatershedRecoveryEfforts.html


PUBLIC SECTOR CONTRACTS (Including Local Governments) 

 

NCDA&CS - General Terms and Conditions – Public - Local Governmental Entities 
Eff. 07/14;4/15;1/17                                                                                                                                                                                    Page 1 of 4 

 General Terms and Conditions 
 

DEFINITIONS 
 

Unless indicated otherwise from the context, the 
following terms shall have the following meanings in 
this Contract.  All definitions are from 9 NCAC 
3M.0102 unless otherwise noted.  If the rule or 
statute that is the source of the definition is changed 
by the adopting authority, the change shall be 
incorporated herein: 
 

(1) "Agency" (as used in the context of the 
definitions below) shall mean and include 
every public office, public officer or official 
(State or local, elected or appointed), 
institution, board, commission, bureau, 
council, department, authority or other unit of 
government of the State or of any county, 
unit, special district or other political 
subagency of government.   For other 
purposes in this Contract, “Agency” shall 
mean the entity identified as one of the 
parties hereto. 

(2) "Audit" means an examination of records or 
financial accounts to verify their accuracy. 

(3) "Certification of Compliance" means a report 
provided by the Agency to the Office of the 
State Auditor that states that the Grantee has 
met the reporting requirements established 
by this Subchapter and included a statement 
of certification by the Agency and copies of 
the submitted grantee reporting package. 

(4) "Compliance Supplement" refers to the North 
Carolina State Compliance Supplement, 
maintained by the State and Local 
Government Finance Agency within the 
North Carolina Department of State 
Treasurer that has been developed in 
cooperation with agencies to assist the local 
auditor in identifying program compliance 
requirements and audit procedures for 
testing those requirements. 

(5) "Contract" means a legal instrument that is 
used to reflect a relationship between the 
agency, grantee, and subgrantee. 

(6) "Fiscal Year" means the annual operating 
year of the non-State entity. 

(7) "Financial Assistance" means assistance that 
non-State entities receive or administer in the 
form of grants, loans, loan guarantees, 
property (including donated surplus 
property), cooperative agreements, interest 
subsidies, insurance, food commodities, 
direct appropriations, and other assistance.  
Financial assistance does not include 
amounts received as reimbursement for  
services rendered to individuals for Medicare 
and Medicaid patient services. 

(8) "Financial Statement" means a report 
providing financial statistics relative to a 
given part of an organization's operations or 
status. 

(9) "Grant" means financial assistance provided 
by an agency, grantee, or subgrantee to 
carry out activities whereby the grantor 
anticipates no programmatic involvement 
with the grantee or subgrantee during the 
performance of the grant. 

(10)  "Grantee" has the meaning in G.S. 143C-6-
23(a)(2): a non-State entity that receives a 
grant of State funds from a State agency, 
department, or institution but does not 
include any non-State entity subject to the 
audit and other reporting requirements of the 
Local Government Commission.  For other 
purposes in this Contract, “Grantee” shall 
mean the entity identified as one of the 
parties hereto. 

(11) "Grantor" means an entity that provides 
resources, generally financial, to another 
entity in order to achieve a specified goal or 
objective.  

(12)  "Non-State Entity" has the meaning in 

N.C.G.S. 143C-1-1(d)(18): Any of the 

following that is not a State agency: an 

individual, a firm, a partnership, an 

association, a county, a corporation, or any 

other organization acting as a unit. The term 

includes a unit of local government and 

public authority.  
(13)  "Public Authority" has the meaning in 

N.C.G.S. 143C-1-1(d)(22):  A municipal 
corporation that is not a unit of local 
government or a local governmental 
authority, board, commission, council, or 
agency that (i) is not a municipal corporation 
and (ii) operates on an area, regional, or 
multiunit basis, and the budgeting and 
accounting systems of which are not fully a 
part of the budgeting and accounting 
systems of a unit of local government. 

(14)  "Single Audit" means an audit that includes 
an examination of an organization's financial 
statements, internal controls, and compliance 
with the requirements of federal or State 
awards.  

(15)  "Special Appropriation" means a legislative 
act authorizing the expenditure of a 
designated amount of public funds for a 
specific purpose. 

(16)  "State Funds" means any funds 
appropriated by the North Carolina General 
Assembly or collected by the State of North 
Carolina.  State funds include federal 

madrme
Typewritten Text
                            Attachment A

madrme
Typewritten Text



PUBLIC SECTOR CONTRACTS (Including Local Governments) 

 

NCDA&CS - General Terms and Conditions – Public - Local Governmental Entities 
Eff. 07/14;4/15;1/17                                                                                                                                                                                    Page 2 of 4 

financial assistance received by the State 
and transferred or disbursed to non-State 
entities.  Both federal and State funds 
maintain their identity as they are subgranted 
to other organizations. Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 
143C-6-23(a)(1), the terms "State grant 
funds" and "State grants" do not include any 
payment made by the Medicaid program, the 
Teachers' and State Employees' 
Comprehensive Major Medical Plan, or other 
similar medical programs. 

(17)  "Subgrantee" has the meaning in G.S. 

143C-6-23(a)(3):  a non-State entity that 

receives a grant of State funds from a 

grantee or from another subgrantee but does 

not include any non-State entity subject to 

the audit and other reporting requirements of 

the Local Government Commission. 

(18) "Unit of Local Government has the meaning 

in G.S. 143C-1-1(d)(29):  A municipal 

corporation that has the power to levy taxes, 

including a consolidated city-county as 

defined by G.S. 160B-2(1), and all boards, 

agencies, commissions, authorities, and 

institutions thereof that are not municipal 

corporations. 
 

Relationships of the Parties 
 
Independent Contractor:  The Grantee is and shall 
be deemed to be an independent Contractor in the 
performance of this Contract and as such shall be 
wholly responsible for the work to be performed and 
for the supervision of its employees. The Grantee 
represents that it has, or shall secure at its own 
expense, all personnel required in performing the 
services under this agreement. Such employees shall 
not be employees of, or have any individual 
contractual relationship with, the Agency. 
 
Subcontracting:  The Grantee shall not subcontract 
any of the work contemplated under this Contract 
without prior written approval from the Agency.  Any 
approved subcontract shall be subject to all 
conditions of this Contract. Only the subcontractors 
or subgrantees specified in the Contract documents 
are to be considered approved upon award of the 
Contract.  The Agency shall not be obligated to pay 
for any work performed by any unapproved 
subcontractor or subgrantee.  The Grantee shall be 
responsible for the performance of all of its 
subgrantees and shall not be relieved of any of the 
duties and responsibilities of this Contract. 
 
Subgrantees:  The Grantee has the responsibility to 
ensure that all subgrantees, if any, provide all 
information necessary to permit the Grantee to 
comply with the standards set forth in this Contract. 

 

Assignment:  No assignment of the Grantee's 
obligations or the Grantee's right to receive payment 
hereunder shall be permitted. However, upon written 
request approved by the issuing purchasing authority, 
the State may: 
 

(a) Forward the Grantee's payment check(s) 
directly to any person or entity designated by 
the Grantee, or 

(b) Include any person or entity designated by 
Grantee as a joint payee on the Grantee's 
payment check(s).   

 
In no event shall such approval and action obligate 
the State to anyone other than the Grantee and the 
Grantee shall remain responsible for fulfillment of all 
Contract obligations. 
 
Beneficiaries:  Except as herein specifically 
provided otherwise, this Contract shall inure to the 
benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and 
their respective successors. It is expressly 
understood and agreed that the enforcement of the 
terms and conditions of this Contract, and all rights of 
action relating to such enforcement, shall be strictly 
reserved to the Agency and the named Grantee. 
Nothing contained in this document shall give or 
allow any claim or right of action whatsoever by any 
other third person. It is the express intention of the 
Agency and Grantee that any such person or entity, 
other than the Agency or the Grantee, receiving 
services or benefits under this Contract shall be 
deemed an incidental beneficiary only. 

 
Indemnity 

 
Indemnification:  The Grantee agrees to indemnify 
and hold harmless the Agency, including any of its 
Divisions, and any of its officers, agents and 
employees, from liability of any kind, and from any 
claims of third parties arising out of any act or 
omission of the Contractor in connection with the 
performance of this Contract to the extent permitted 
by law. 
 

Default and Termination 
 
Termination by Mutual Consent:  The Parties may 
terminate this Contract by mutual consent with 60 
days notice to the other party, or as otherwise 
provided by law. 
 
Termination for Cause:  If, through any cause, the 
Grantee shall fail to fulfill its obligations under this 
Contract in a timely and proper manner, the Agency 
shall have the right to terminate this Contract by 
giving written notice to the Grantee and specifying 
the effective date thereof. 
In that event, all finished or unfinished deliverable 
items prepared by the Grantee under this Contract 



PUBLIC SECTOR CONTRACTS (Including Local Governments) 

 

NCDA&CS - General Terms and Conditions – Public - Local Governmental Entities 
Eff. 07/14;4/15;1/17                                                                                                                                                                                    Page 3 of 4 

shall, at the option of the Agency, become its 
property and the Grantee shall be entitled to receive 
just and equitable compensation for any satisfactory 
work completed on such materials, minus any 
payment or compensation previously made.  
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing provision, the Grantee 
shall not be relieved of liability to the Agency for 
damages sustained by the Agency by virtue of the 
Grantee’s breach of this agreement, and the Agency 
may withhold any payment due the Grantee for the 
purpose of setoff until such time as the exact amount 
of damages due the Agency from such breach can be 
determined.  The filing of a petition for bankruptcy by 
the Grantee shall be an act of default under this 
Contract.   
 
Waiver of Default:  Waiver by the Agency of any 
default or breach in compliance with the terms of this 
Contract by the Grantee shall not be deemed a 
waiver of any subsequent default or breach and shall 
not be construed to be modification of the terms of 
this Contract unless stated to be such in writing, 
signed by an authorized representative of the Agency 
and the Grantee and attached to the Contract. 
 
Availability of Funds:  The parties to this Contract 
agree and understand that the payment of the sums 
specified in this Contract is dependent and contingent 
upon and subject to the appropriation, allocation, and 
availability of funds for this purpose to the Agency. 
 
Force Majeure:  Neither party shall be deemed to be 
in default of its obligations hereunder if and so long 
as it is prevented from performing such obligations by 
any act of war, hostile foreign action, nuclear 
explosion, riot, strikes, civil insurrection, earthquake, 
hurricane, tornado, or other catastrophic natural 
event or act of God. 
 
Survival of Promises:  All promises, requirements, 
terms, conditions, provisions, representations, 
guarantees, and warranties contained herein shall 
survive the Contract expiration or termination date 
unless specifically provided otherwise herein, or 
unless superseded by applicable federal or State 
statutes of limitation. 

 
Intellectual Property Rights 

 
Copyrights and Ownership of Deliverables:  All 
deliverable items produced pursuant to this Contract 
are the exclusive property of the Agency.  The 
Grantee shall not assert a claim of copyright or other 
property interest in such deliverables. 

 
Compliance with Applicable Laws 

 
Compliance with Laws:  The Grantee shall comply 
with all laws, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, 

and licensing requirements that are applicable to the 
conduct of its business, including those of federal, 
State, and local agencies having jurisdiction and/or 
authority. 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity:  The Grantee 
shall take affirmative action in complying with all 
federal and State statutes and all applicable 
requirements concerning fair employment of people 
with disabilities, and concerning the treatment of all 
employees without regard to discrimination by reason 
of race, color, religion, sex, national origin or 
disability. For additional information see Title VI of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C., 2000d, 2000e-
16), Title XI of the Education amendments of 1972, 
as amended (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683 and 1685-1686), 
and section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as 
amended (29 U.S.C. 794). 
 
Executive Order 24:  In accordance with Executive 
Order 24, issued by Governor Perdue, and N.C.G.S.§ 
133-32, a vendor or contractor (i.e. architect, bidder, 
contractor, construction manager, design 
professional, engineer, landlord, offeror, seller, 
subcontractor, supplier, vendor, or grantee), is 
prohibited from making gifts or  giving favors to any 
employee of the Agency of Agriculture and Consumer 
Services. This prohibition covers those vendors, 
contractors, and/or grantees who: 
 

(a) have a Contract with a governmental 
Agency; or 

(b) have performed under such a Contract within 
the past year; or  

(c) anticipate bidding on such a Contract in the 
future. 

 
For additional information regarding the specific 
requirements and exemptions, vendors, contractors, 
and/or grantees are encouraged to review Executive 
Order 24 and N.C.G.S. § 133-32. 

 
Confidentiality 

 
Confidentiality: Any information, data, instruments, 
documents, studies or reports given to or prepared or 
assembled by the Grantee under this agreement 
shall be kept as confidential and not divulged or 
made available to any individual or organization 
without the prior written approval of the Agency. The 
Grantee acknowledges that in receiving, storing, 
processing or otherwise dealing with any confidential 
information it will safeguard and not further disclose 
the information except as otherwise provided in this 
Contract. 
 

Oversight 
 

Access to Persons and Records: The State Auditor 
and the using agency’s internal auditors shall have 



PUBLIC SECTOR CONTRACTS (Including Local Governments) 

 

NCDA&CS - General Terms and Conditions – Public - Local Governmental Entities 
Eff. 07/14;4/15;1/17                                                                                                                                                                                    Page 4 of 4 

access to persons and records as a result of all 
Contracts or grants entered into by State agencies or 
political subdivisions in accordance with General 
Statute 147-64.7 and Session Law 2010-194, Section 
21 (i.e., the State Auditors and internal auditors may 
audit the records of the contractor during the term of 
the Contract to verify accounts and data affecting 
fees or performance). 
 
Record Retention:  Records shall not be destroyed, 
purged or disposed of without the express written 
consent of the Agency.  State basic records retention 
policy requires all grant records to be retained for a 
minimum of five years or until all audit exceptions 
have been resolved, whichever is longer.  If the 
Contract is subject to federal policy and regulations, 
record retention may be longer than five years since 
records must be retained for a period of three years 
following submission of the final Federal Financial 
Status Report, if applicable, or three years following 
the submission of a revised final Federal Financial 
Status Report.  Also, if any litigation, claim, 
negotiation, audit, disallowance action, or other 
action involving this Contract has been started before 
expiration of the five-year retention period described 
above, the records must be retained until completion 
of the action and resolution of all issues which arise 
from it, or until the end of the regular five-year period 
described above, whichever is later. 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
Choice of Law:  The validity of this Contract and any 
of its terms or provisions, as well as the rights and 
duties of the parties to this Contract, are governed by 
the laws of North Carolina.  The Grantee, by signing 
this Contract, agrees and submits, solely for matters 
concerning this Contract, to the exclusive jurisdiction 
of the courts of North Carolina and agrees, solely for 
such purpose, that the exclusive venue for any legal 
proceedings shall be Wake County, North Carolina.  
The place of this Contract and all transactions and 
agreements relating to it, and their situs and forum, 
shall be Wake County, North Carolina, where all 
matters whether sounding in Contract or tort, relating 
to the validity, construction, interpretation, and 
enforcement shall be determined. 
 
Headings:  The Section and Paragraph headings in 
these General Terms and Conditions are not material 
parts of the agreement and should not be used to 
construe the meaning thereof. 
 
Time of the Essence:  Time is of the essence in the 
performance of this Contract. 
 
Care of Property:  The Grantee agrees that it shall 
be responsible for the proper custody and care of any 
property furnished to it for use in connection with the 
performance of this Contract and will reimburse the 

Agency for loss of, or damage to, such property.  At 
the termination of this Contract, the Grantee shall 
contact the Agency for instructions as to the 
disposition of such property and shall comply with 
these instructions. 
 
Amendment:  This Contract may not be amended 
orally or by performance.  Any amendment must be 
made in written form and executed by duly authorized 
representatives of the Agency and the Grantee. 
 
Severability:  In the event that a court of competent 
jurisdiction holds that a provision or requirement of 
this Contract violates any applicable law, each such 
provision or requirement shall continue to be 
enforced to the extent it is not in violation of law or is 
not otherwise unenforceable and all other provisions 
and requirements of this Contract shall remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
Travel Expenses:  Reimbursement to the Grantee 
for travel mileage, meals, lodging and other travel 
expenses incurred in the performance of this 
Contract shall be reasonable and supported by 
documentation.  State rates shall be used.  
International travel shall not be reimbursed under this 
Contract. 
 
Sales/Use Tax Refunds:  If eligible, the Grantee and 
all subgrantees shall: (a) ask the North Carolina 
Department of Revenue for a refund of all sales and 
use taxes paid by them in the performance of this 
Contract, pursuant to G.S. 105-164.14; and (b) 
exclude all refundable sales and use taxes from all 
reportable expenditures before the expenses are 
entered in their reimbursement reports. 
 
Advertising:  The Grantee shall not use the award of 
this Contract as a part of any news release or 
commercial advertising.  
 

Indirect Costs Policy:   The Agency has adopted a 
“Zero” policy that indirect costs are unallowable 
expenditures in all State funded grant applications 
and/or grant guidance, informational or directional 
documents. 
 
Allowable Uses of State Funds:  Expenditures of 
State funds by any grantee shall be in accordance 
with the Cost Principles outlined in the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) CFR Title 2, Part 
200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, as 
applicable.  If the grant funding includes federal 
sources, the grantee shall ensure adherence to the 
cost principles established by the Federal Office of 
Management and Budget. [09 NCAC 03M.020] 



Certifications and Assurances 

NCDA&CS Certifications & Assurances Page 1 of 3 
Rev 9/12, 10/12, 11/13;1/17 

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING, NONPROCUREMENT, DEBARMENT, 
SUSPENSION AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE  

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are 
required to attest.  Signature of this form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 2  
CFR, Subtitle B, Chapter IV, Part 417, "Nonprocurement Debarment and Suspension," Part 418, "New 
Restrictions on Lobbying,” and Part 421, “Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Financial Assistance)," 
and 2 CFR Part 180.  The certifications shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which 
reliance will be placed when the Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services determines to award the 
covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement. 

1. LOBBYING

As required by authority: 31 U.S.C. 1352 and U.S.C. 301 and implemented at 2 CFR Part 180, for persons 
entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as defined at 2 CFR Section 418.110, the 
applicant certifies that to the best of their knowledge and belief, that: 

1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned,
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan,
or cooperative agreement.

2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall
complete and submit Standard Form -LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying” in accordance
with its instructions.

3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 
was made or entered into.  Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this 
transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code.  Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for 
each such failure. 

2. NONPROCUREMENT DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented at 2 CFR Part 180 
and 2CFR Part 417, for prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 2 CFR 
180.435 and Subpart C, 417.332, the applicant certifies that it and its principals: 

a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false
statements, or receiving stolen property;

Attachment C 



Page 2 of 3 NCDA&CS Certifications & Assurances 
Rev 9/12, 10/12, 11/13;1/17 

c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph 2. (a)
(b) of this certification.

d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transaction
(Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.

e) Agree to include a term or condition in lower tier covered transactions requiring lower tier
participants to comply with subpart C of the OMB guidance in 2 CFR part 180, as supplemented by
subpart C of Part 417.

Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, he or she shall attach 
an explanation to this certification. 

3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 2 CFR Part 182, Subparts B, 
and C, for grantees: 

The applicant certifies that it will: 

a) Make a good faith effort, on a continuing basis, to maintain a drug-free workplace.  You must
agree to do so as a condition for receiving any award covered by this part.

b) Publish a drug-free workplace statement and establish a drug-free awareness program for your
employees (see Sections 182.205 through 182.220); and

c) Take actions concerning employees who are convicted of violating drug statutes in the workplace
(see Section 182.225), including notification to any Federal agency on whose award the convicted
employee was working and within 30 days take appropriate personnel action against the
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794), as amended; or require the employee to participate satisfactorily in a
drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for these purposes by a Federal, State
or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency.

d) You must identify all known workplaces under your Federal awards (see Section 182.230).

The grantee must provide the location site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the 
specific grant. 

Place(s) of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code) 

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES WHO ARE INDIVIDUALS) 

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 2 CFR Part 182: 

A. As a condition of the grant, I certify that I will comply with drug-free workplace requirements in 
Subpart B (or Subpart C, if the recipient is an individual) of part 421, which adopts the Government-
wide implementation (2 CFR part 182) of sec. 5152-5158 of the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1988 
(Pub.L100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701-707).   



NCDA&CS Certifications & Assurances Page 3 of 3 
Rev 9/12, 10/12, 11/13;1/17 

B. I agree to notify the agency as required by 2 CFR 182.300(b) of any conviction for a criminal drug 
offense within ten days.   

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant. 

As the duly authorized representative of the Grantee, I hereby certify and state to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, that the Grantee will comply with the above certifications. 

Grantee Organization Name 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date 

Printed Name of Authorized Representative Title 



NC OpenBook Supplemental Information 

Page 1 of 1NCDA&CS NC OpenBook Supplemental Information 
Rev 07/14; 4/17 

Instructions:  Complete the information below and return it to the Contract Administrator identified in your 
original contract.  This information must be submitted as part of your contract.  If you have questions, 
please contact the Contract Administrator or the Alternate Contact as reflected in your contract. 

DUNS Number:  
Contract Number:          Amendment Number: 
Grantee Name:   
TAX ID Number: 
Fiscal Year Ends: 

1. Brief Description and Background/History of your Organization.

2. Current project timeline:  Begin      End 

3. Expected outcomes and specific deliverables.

4. The Grantee’s WEB URL:

5. * Grantee County of Residence:   Congressional District#:  
(CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT # MUST BE IDENTIFIED) 

6. **County of Benefit: Single County:   Yes   No County Name: 

Statewide:   Yes   No  
Regional:   Yes   No  

7. If the answer to question number 6 is more than one county or “Regional”, list the counties receiving
benefit.

*Grantee County of Residence:  County in which grantee is located.

**County of Benefit:  List only county or counties in which funding will be spent and/or food commodities will 
be received. 

Be sure to include the number of years in existence, number of employees, mission and goals of your 
organization. 

(Example:  Expected Outcome: Aquaculture operation will remain in business.  Deliverable: Healthy 
food made available for human consumption.) 

Attachment D 



Signature Card 

  Page 1 of 1 NCDA&CS - Signature Card – NGO & Governmental 
Rev 7/14; 1/17;11/17

CONTRACT & FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS 

INSTRUCTIONS: Please read and fill in the required information to the right of each field where applicable. Signatures 
must match the Contract signatures. In the event the affixed signature(s) are no longer valid, a revised form must 
be submitted prior to processing any contractual documents or submitting “Request for Payments” or any other 
financial documents. If more than two people will sign for the organization, this form may be duplicated.  

SECTION I. 

Date: 

Legal Applicant Organization/Agency Name: 

Federal Tax Identification Number: 

SECTION II. 
Certification: 
By affixing my signature below, I certify that person(s) identified are designated having legal authorization to sign on 
behalf of the organization named in Section I., above, for purposes of executing contractual documents and preparing, 
approving and executing all financial documents; including “Requests for Payments.” I understand the legal implications 
of any and all misrepresentation, which include but are not limited to defrauding the State of North Carolina, and certify 
that the person signing below has full authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the named organization. 

NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS ONLY (Must match Contract signature) 
Board Chair, Executive Director, etc. Financial Representative, Treasurer, etc. 

Print Name & Title: Print Name & Title: 

Signature: Signature: 

GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES (Must match Contract signature) 
Authorized Governmental Official Chief Fiscal Officer 

Print Name & Title: Print Name & Title: 

Signature: Signature: 

Attachment 



madrme
Typewritten Text
Attachment F

madrme
Typewritten Text

madrme
Typewritten Text













Revised May 2018 

Office of the State Controller 
Return to: OSC Support Services Center

Address:     1410 Mail Service Center 

Raleigh, NC 27699-1410 

Email: osc.support.services@osc.nc.gov 

Telephone:  919-707-0795 

     Vendor Electronic Payment Form 
New Add Request   

 Change/Update Existing Account 

Inactivate Existing Account 

*Denotes a required field

The State of North Carolina offers payees the opportunity to receive payments electronically through U.S. based banks.  In addition to 
having the funds deposited electronically, you will also receive remittance information by e-mail. 

We require you to submit a copy of a voided check, bank statement, or a letter from your bank for account verification. 

*TAX ID # or SSN

*PAYEE NAME

*REMITTANCE ADDRESS

(AS PRINTED ON        STREET  SUITE/ROOM # 

YOUR INVOICE) 

       CITY  STATE   ZIP CODE 

*CONTACT

      NAME & TITLE   PHONE NUMBER 

NEW FINANCIAL INFORMATION  

*FINANCIAL INSTITUTION NAME:

*NAME ON ACCOUNT:

*NEW ROUTING NUMBER:

*NEW ACCOUNT NUMBER:

*ACCT TYPE:  Checking   Savings 

*REMIT E-MAIL ADDRESS

New add requests MUST include contact information for the state agency with which you are doing business.

*Agency Name: *Agency Contact Name:

*Agency Contact Email Address: *Agency Contact Phone Number:

PRIOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION (only required for updates) 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION NAME: 

NAME ON ACCOUNT: 

ROUTING NUMBER: 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

ACCT TYPE:  Checking    Savings 

REMIT E-MAIL ADDRESS 

* ALL BOXES BELOW MUST BE REVIEWED AND CHECKED 
I acknowledge that electronic payments to the designated account must comply with the provisions of U.S. law, and the requirements of 
the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC). I affirm the entire amount of the payment will not be transferred to a foreign bank account. 

I authorize the Office of the State Controller to initiate ACH payments, and if necessary, adjustments for any ACH payments in error, to 
the financial institution and account identified on the attached certification document.  This authority will remain in effect until I, the vendor, 
cancel it in writing or the authority is terminated by the NC Office of the State Controller. 

I have attached a copy of a current voided check, current bank statement or included a bank letter on bank letterhead. 

*PRINT NAME: *DATE:

*SIGNATURE: *PHONE NUMBER:

madrme
Typewritten Text
Attachment G

madrme
Typewritten Text

madrme
Typewritten Text

madrme
Typewritten Text

madrme
Typewritten Text

madrme
Typewritten Text

madrme
Typewritten Text

madrme
Typewritten Text

madrme
Typewritten Text



Revised May 2018 

Instructions * Denotes a required field on the form

1. *Check the appropriate box at the top of the form:

▪ New Add Request – Vendor would like to begin receiving payments via ACH.
▪ Change/Update Existing Account – Vendor’s account number, routing number, or remittance email address

has changed.
▪ Inactivate Existing Account – Vendor no longer wants to receive payments via ACH.

2. *Enter the vendor’s Tax Identification Number or Social Security Number.

3. *Enter the Payee Name – The name of the person or business receiving payment.

4. *Enter the vendor’s remittance address.  The remittance address is the address printed on your invoice where
payments should be sent.

5. *Enter the vendor’s contact name, title, and phone number.

6. *Enter the vendor’s financial information:

▪ Financial Institution Name – Name of the financial institution.
▪ Name on Account – The account owner’s name.
▪ Routing Number – Nine-digit number identifying the financial institution.
▪ Account Number – The bank account number where the funds should be deposited.
▪ Account Type – Is this a checking or savings account?  Check the appropriate box.
▪ Remit E-mail address -  Enter the email address to which the remittance advices should be sent.

7. *For a new add request only, provide the following:

▪ Agency Name – The state agency the vendor is doing business with.
▪ Agency Contact Name – The vendor’s contact person name at the state agency.
▪ Agency Contact Email Address – The contact person’s email address at the state agency.
▪ Agency Contact Phone Number – The contact person’s phone number at the state agency.

NOTE:  New add requests MUST include contact information for the state agency with 
which you are doing business. 

8. Prior Financial Information – this is required if the vendor’s bank account, routing number, or remittance email
address has changed.

▪ Financial Institution Name – Name of the financial institution.
▪ Name on Account – The account owner’s name.
▪ Routing Number – Nine-digit number identifying the financial institution.
▪ Account Number – The bank account number where the funds should be deposited.
▪ Account Type – Is this a checking or savings account?  Check the appropriate box.
▪ Remit E-mail address -  Enter the email address to which the remittance advices should be sent.

9. *Review all the information in the 3 attestation boxes located above the signature area.  All 3 boxes must be
checked – otherwise the form will not be processed.

10. *Print Name – Print the name of the authorized signee on the form.
*Date – Date of signature.
*Signature – The authorized signee’s signature.
*Phone Number – The authorized signee’s phone number.

Return to: OSC Support Services Center
Address:     

1410 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1410 

Email: osc.support.services@osc.nc.gov 

Please allow up to 30 days for processing. 



Hyde County – North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
Division of Soil & Water Conservation 

Hurricane Response Recovery Act 
Contract 19-091-4070 

Project Budget Ordinance  
July 6th, 2020 

 
 

Be it ordained by the Hyde County Board of Commissioners, that pursuant to Section              
143B-472.127 and .128 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the following grant program              
ordinance is hereby adopted:  
 
Section 1: The program authorized is the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and             
Consumer Services , Division of Soil & Water Conservation, Hurricane Response Recovery Act 
Contract 19-091-4070. The purpose of the project is for Snagging and Clearing of vegetative              
Debris.  
 
Section 2: Hyde County staff is hereby directed to proceed with the grant program within the                
terms of the grant document(s), the rules and regulations of the North Carolina Department of               
Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Soil & Water Conservation. 
 
Section 3: The following revenues and resources are anticipated to be available to complete the               
program activities: 
 

Stream Debris Removal Project  
 

North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
Division of Soil & Water Conservation

$368,814.00 
 
Total: $368,814.00 

 
 
Section 4:  The following amounts are appropriated for the program activities:  
 

North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services , Division 
of Soil & Water Conservation, Hurricane Response Recovery Act 
Contract 19-091-4070 
Program Budget $368,814.00 

 
Section 5: The Grant Finance Officer is hereby directed to maintain within the Grant Program               
Fund sufficient specific detailed accounting records to provide the accounting to the North             
Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services , Division of Soil & Water             
Conservation, Hurricane Response Recovery Act Contract 19-091-4070 required by the grant           
agreement(s) and federal and state regulations.  
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 Stream Debris Removal Project #19-091-4070 July 2020

 



 
Section 6: Funds may be advanced from the General Funds for the purpose of making payments                
as due. Reimbursement requests should be made to the North Carolina Department of             
Agriculture and Consumer Services , Division of Soil & Water Conservation,  
in an orderly and timely manner.  
 
Section 7: Copies of this grant program ordinance shall be made available to the Grant Finance                
Officer for direction in carrying out this program. 
 
 
 
Adopted this 6th day of July, 2020. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Earl Pugh, Jr., Chairman  
Hyde County Board of Commissioners 

 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Donnie Shumate, Clerk to the Board  
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 Stream Debris Removal Project #19-091-4070 July 2020

 



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6th, 2020  
Presenter: Daniel Brinn 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Project Budget Ordinance-Clean Water Management Trust Fund  

Grant  
 
SUMMARY: Attached is a Project Budget Ordinance for the Clean Water 

Management Trust Fund Grant that is funding planning and 
engineering activities for the purpose of implementing the 
Mattamuskeet Watershed restoration Plan. The Grant Agreement 
was approved at the November 4th, 2019 BOC meeting and has an 
effective date of February 6th, 2020 but at the time no Project Budget 
ordinance was presented or approved 

 
RECOMMEND: APPROVE 

Motion Made By:  ___  Earl Pugh, Jr.                Motion Seconded By:  ___ Earl Pugh, Jr.                         Vote:      ___ Earl Pugh, Jr. 
                                 ___ Barry Swindell                          ___ Barry Swindell                                      ___ Barry Swindell 
                                 ___ Dick Tunnell                                                   ___ Dick Tunnell                                          ___ Dick Tunnell  
                                 ___ Ben Simmons                                                        ___ Ben Simmons                                         ___ Ben Simmons  
                                 ___ Tom Pahl                                                            ___ Tom Pahl                                               ___ Tom Pahl  
 



Hyde County – North Carolina Clean Water Management Trust Fund  
Restoration Planning Grant 

Contract 2019-804 
Project Budget Ordinance  

July 6th, 2020 
 
 

Be it ordained by the Hyde County Board of Commissioners, that pursuant to Section              
143B-472.127 and .128 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the following grant program              
ordinance is hereby adopted:  
 
Section 1: The program authorized is the North Carolina Clean Water Management Trust Fund              
Restoration Planning Grant Contract 2019-804. The purpose of the project is for planning and              
engineering activities in support of the Mattamuskeet Watershed Restoration Plan.  
 
Section 2: Hyde County staff is hereby directed to proceed with the grant program within the                
terms of the grant document(s), the rules and regulations of the North Carolina Clean Water               
Management Trust Fund. 
 
Section 3: The following revenues and resources are anticipated to be available to complete the               
program activities: 
 

Stream Debris Removal Project  
 

North Carolina Department Clean Water Management Trust Fund

$158,804.00 
 
Total: $158,804.00 

 
 
Section 4:  The following amounts are appropriated for the program activities:  
 

North Carolina Clean Water Management Trust Fund  
Restoration Planning Grant 
Contract 2019-804  

Program Budget $158,804.00 
 
Section 5: The Grant Finance Officer is hereby directed to maintain within the Grant Program               
Fund sufficient specific detailed accounting records to provide the accounting to the North             
Carolina Clean Water Management Trust Fund Restoration Planning Grant 
Contract 2019-804, required by the grant agreement(s) and federal and state regulations.  
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 Stream Debris Removal Project #19-091-4070 July 2020

 



Section 6: Funds may be advanced from the General Funds for the purpose of making payments                
as due. Reimbursement requests should be made to the North Carolina Clean Water Management              
Trust Fund, in an orderly and timely manner.  
 
Section 7: Copies of this grant program ordinance shall be made available to the Grant Finance                
Officer for direction in carrying out this program. 
 
 
 
Adopted this 6th day of July, 2020. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Earl Pugh, Jr., Chairman  
Hyde County Board of Commissioners 

 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Donnie Shumate, Clerk to the Board  
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 Stream Debris Removal Project #19-091-4070 July 2020

 



 

Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Luana Gibbs, Health Director 
Attachment: No 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Appointment to Board of Health  
 
SUMMARY: The Board of Health is recommending Gabrielle Russ appointment to the 

Board of Health.  Ms. Russ is a dental hygienist and will serve in lieu of a 
Dentist, as there are no Hyde County dentist residents at this time.   The 
Board of Health met and discussed this recommendation at the June 16, 2020 
meeting. 

 
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                             MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL                                                                                       ___ 
PAHL 
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                          ___ SIMMONS                                                                              ___ 
SIMMONS 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL                                                                             ___ 
SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING                                                                                ___ 
TOPPING  



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Natalie Wayne 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: 2020-21 Hyde County Youth Athletics Service Contract Approval 
 
SUMMARY: Approval of the 2020-21 Hyde County Youth Athletics Coordinator Service 

Contract beginning July 1, 2020. 
 

 
 
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL SIGNATURE NEEDED.  

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                          ___ SIMMONS                                                                              ___ 
SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL                                                                                       ___ 
PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL                                                                             ___ 
SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING                                                                                ___ 
TOPPING  



NORTH CAROLINA                                                                                     SERVICE CONTRACT 
HYDE COUNTY  
 
 
THIS SERVICE CONTRACT is made and entered into as of the 1st July 2020 by and between COUNTY OF                   
HYDE, a body corporate and politic existing pursuant to the laws of the State of North Carolina, (hereinafter                  
referred to as "the COUNTY"), party of the first part, and Codey Horton (hereinafter referred to as                 
"CONTRACTOR"), party of the second part. The parties mutually agree to the terms of contract as set forth                  
below.  
 
1. SERVICES 
 
The services to be furnished under this Contract (hereinafter referred to collectively as "SERVICES") are as                 

follows. 
 

A. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform, in a manner satisfactory to be and on behalf of the COUNTY, the                 
following activities. 
 
1) Coordinate youth sports to include soccer, volleyball and basketball as an independent Contractor.             

Contractor shall not be considered a COUNTY employee. 
2) Coordinate coach clinics for each sport.  
3) Coordinate Youth Summer Sport Skill Camps.  
4) Coordinate Open Gym Days. 
5) Organize Fundraisers to support the Hyde County Youth Athletic Program.  
6) Submit monthly reports summarizing activities to the Hyde County Cooperative Extension Office. 
7) Work with the Hyde County Cooperative Extension Office to manage funds received through             

registrations, concessions, fundraisers and other methods.  
8) Authorize the COUNTY to obtain a Background Investigation and Sex Offender Registry Search; 
9) Sign and abide by the standards outlined in the COUNTY’s Volunteer Sports Policy and Waiver;  
10) Be professionally courteous, act as an extension of the COUNTY, and represent the county in a                

positive manner. 
11) Serve as member(s) of the Joint Use Interagency Team, as referenced in Section 5.b.i. of the                

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HYDE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) AND         
COUNTY OF HYDE (“COUNTY”) FOR USE OF SCHOOL GROUNDS AND FACILITIES. 

 
B. The COUNTY agrees to the following. 

 
1) Establish a recreation budget line within the COUNTY budget for FY2020-21. 
2) Provide insurance coverage for the Hyde County Youth Athletics soccer, volleyball and basketball             

programs on COUNTY Active Use Areas; youth soccer, volleyball and basketball participants            
consisting of scheduled, sanctioned, approved, organized and supervised practices, try-outs, clinics,           
and games; and sexual abuse or sexual molestation liability for volunteers. 

3) Provide a Hyde County Youth Athletics Recreation Program Volunteer Policy and Waiver. 
4) Provide technical assistance and support, as needed. 

 
2. TERM OF CONTRACT 

 
 Page 1 of 

4 
 

 
  

 



 
The term of this CONTRACT shall begin on July 1, 2020 and will continue until June 30, 2021. This                   
CONTRACT is subject to the availability of funds to purchase the specified SERVICES and may be terminated                 
at any time if such funds become unavailable. Either party may terminate this Contract by giving 90 days                  
written notice to the other party. If the Contract is terminated by CONTRACTOR, all sports equipment                
purchased with COUNTY funds shall be returned to the COUNTY within 7 days of termination. 
 
 
3. PAYMENT TO CONTRACTOR 
 
The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR for SERVICES rendered in the amount of $1000 per month from July                 
1, 2020 to June 30, 2021, for a total of $12,000.  
 
The COUNTY agrees to pay at the rates specified for SERVICES satisfactorily performed in accordance with                
this Contract. Unless otherwise specified, the CONTRACTOR shall submit an itemized invoice to the              
COUNTY by the end of the month during which SERVICES are performed. Payment will be processed                
promptly upon receipt and approval by the COUNTY of the invoice. 
 
During this time if SERVICES are not performed due to COVID-19 Pandemic Restrictions stated by the                
GOVERNOR or COUNTY MANAGER the CONTRACTOR will NOT receive the monthly amount that             
SERVICES were NOT performed.  

 
All equipment, and maintenance and repair of equipment, necessary for CONTRACTOR’S performance of this              
Contract shall be the CONTRACTOR’S responsibility. 
 
 
4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
Both the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR agree that the CONTRACTOR shall act as an independent               
contractor and shall not represent itself as an agent or employee of the COUNTY for any purpose in the                   
performance of the CONTRACTOR'S duties under this Contract. Accordingly, the CONTRACTOR shall be             
responsible for payment of all Federal, State and local taxes arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S activities in                 
accordance with this Contract, including by way of illustration but not limitation, Federal and State income tax,                 
Social Security tax, Unemployment Insurance taxes, and any other taxes or business license fees as required. 
 
In performing the SERVICES, the CONTRACTOR is acting as an independent contractor and shall perform               
SERVICES in accordance with currently approved methods and practice in the CONTRACTOR'S professional             
capacity and in accordance with the standards of applicable professional organizations and licensing agencies. 
 
 
5. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY 
 
The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and save harmless the COUNTY, its agents and employees from and               
against all actions, liability, claims, suits, damages, cost or expenses of any kind which may be brought or made                   
against the COUNTY or which the COUNTY must pay and incur by reason of, or in any manner resulting from,                    

 
 Page 2 of 

4 
 

 
  

 



injury, loss or damage to persons or property resulting from negligent performance, or failure to perform any, of                  
its obligations under the terms of this CONTRACT. 
 
The CONTRACTOR shall be fully responsible to the COUNTY for the acts and omissions of its                
sub-contractors and of persons either directly or indirectly employed by CONTRACTOR.  
 
6. HEALTH AND SAFETY 
 
The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety precautions and              
programs in connection with the work. The CONTRACTOR shall take all necessary precautions for the safety                
of, and shall provide the necessary protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to, all employees from the work                   
and other persons who may be affected thereby. 
 
 
7. NON-DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT 
 
The CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of age,               
sex, race, creed, or national origin. The CONTRACTOR shall take affirmative action to ensure that applicants                
are employed and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their age, sex, race, creed, or                  
national origin. In the event the CONTRACTOR is determined by the final order of an appropriate agency or                  
court to be in violation of any non-discrimination provision of federal, state or local law or this provision, this                   
Contract may be canceled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part by the COUNTY, and the                 
CONTRACTOR may be declared ineligible for further COUNTY contracts. 
 
 
8. GOVERNING LAW 
 
This contract shall be governed by and in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina. All actions                    
relating in any way to this contract shall be brought in the General Court of Justice of the State of North                     
Carolina in Hyde County. 
 
 
9. OTHER PROVISIONS 
 
This Contract is subject to such additional provisions as are set forth in any addendum executed separately by                  
each party and attached hereto. 
 
 
10. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS/AMENDMENTS 
 
This document together with any attached exhibits constitutes the entire Contract between the said two parties                
and may only be modified by a written mutual agreement signed by both parties and attached hereto. 
  

 
 Page 3 of 

4 
 

 
  

 



 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed           
my official seal this _______day of ______________________________, 2020. 
 
 
 
Witnessed or Attested By:                                                                           COUNTY OF HYDE 
 
_________________________                                                                   By:__________________________ 
 
                                                                                                                     Title:_________________________ 
(SEAL) 
                                                                                                                      Date:________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Witnessed or Attested By:                                                                            CONTRACTOR 
 
_________________________                                                                   By:___________________________ 
 
                                                                                                                     Title:_________________________ 
 
                                                                                                                     Date:_________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by 
the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act. 
 
______________________________ 
Finance Officer, COUNTY of Hyde 

 
 Page 4 of 

4 
 

 
  

 



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6th, 2020  
Presenter: Daniel Brinn 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Memorandum of Agreement between Hyde County, the North Carolina 

Wildlife Resources Commission and The U.S. Department of the Interior 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service  

 
SUMMARY: Attached is a Memorandum of Agreement between Hyde County, the 

North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission and The U.S. 
Department of the Interior U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. The 
Agreement explains the proposed relationship between the above 
listed parties as the partnership continues moving forward with the 
implementation of the Lake Mattamuskeet Watershed Restoration 
Plan. 

 
 
RECOMMEND: APPROVE 

Motion Made By:  ___  Earl Pugh, Jr.                Motion Seconded By:  ___ Earl Pugh, Jr.                         Vote:      ___ Earl Pugh, Jr. 
                                 ___ Tom Pahl                                  ___ Tom Pahl                                                ___ Tom Pahl 
                                 ___ Shannon Swindell                                          ___ Shannon Swindell                                 ___  Shannon Swindell  
                                 ___ Ben Simmons                                                        ___ Ben Simmons                                        ___ Ben Simmons  
                                 ___ James Topping                                                    ___ James Topping                                     ___ James Topping  

















Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6th, 2020  
Presenter: Joey Williams 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Memorandum of Understanding between Hyde County Sheriff’s Office and 

Beaufort County Community College - BJA Stop Grant  
 
SUMMARY: Joey Williams will present the Memorandum of Understanding 

between Hyde County Sheriff’s Office and Beaufort County 
Community College for the US Bureau of Justice Administration Stop 
School Violence Grant. 

 
 
RECOMMEND: RECEIVE AND ACKNOWLEDGE SUPPORT 

Motion Made By:  ___  Earl Pugh, Jr.                Motion Seconded By:  ___ Earl Pugh, Jr.                         Vote:      ___ Earl Pugh, Jr. 
                                 ___ Tom Pahl                                  ___ Tom Pahl                                                ___ Tom Pahl 
                                 ___ Shannon Swindell                                          ___ Shannon Swindell                                 ___  Shannon Swindell  
                                 ___ Ben Simmons                                                        ___ Ben Simmons                                        ___ Ben Simmons  
                                 ___ James Topping                                                    ___ James Topping                                     ___ James Topping  













Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6th, 2020  
Presenter: Joey Williams 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Memorandum of Agreement between Hyde County and North Carolina 

Emergency Management - Statewide Mutual Aid and Assistance 
 
SUMMARY: Joey Williams will present the Memorandum of Agreement between 

Hyde County and North Carolina Emergency Management for 
Statewide Mutual Aid and Assistance. 

 
 
RECOMMEND: APPROVE 

Motion Made By:  ___  Earl Pugh, Jr.                Motion Seconded By:  ___ Earl Pugh, Jr.                         Vote:      ___ Earl Pugh, Jr. 
                                 ___ Tom Pahl                                  ___ Tom Pahl                                                ___ Tom Pahl 
                                 ___ Shannon Swindell                                          ___ Shannon Swindell                                 ___  Shannon Swindell  
                                 ___ Ben Simmons                                                        ___ Ben Simmons                                        ___ Ben Simmons  
                                 ___ James Topping                                                    ___ James Topping                                     ___ James Topping  



PAGE 1 OF 11  

NORTH CAROLINA STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT REVISION -2020 

 

FOR THE 
 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO BETWEEN THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT 
OF PUBLIC SAFETY, AND ITS DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT OF THE STATE OF 
NORTH CAROLINA AND BY EACH OF THE ENTITIES THAT EXECUTES AND ADOPTS THE 
UNDERSTANDINGS, COMMITMENTS, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREIN: 

 
WHEREAS, the State of North Carolina is geographically vulnerable to a variety of natural 
disasters; 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 166A of the North Carolina General Statutes, entitled the North 
Carolina Emergency Management Act, recognizes this vulnerability and provides that its 
intended purposes are to: 

 
1. Reduce vulnerability of people and property of this State to damage, injury, and loss of 
life and property; 

 
2. Prepare for prompt and efficient rescue, care, and treatment of threatened or affected 
persons; 

 
3. Provide for the rapid and orderly rehabilitation of persons and restoration of property; 

 
4. Provide for cooperation and coordination of activities relating to emergency and disaster 
mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery; 

 
WHEREAS, in addition to the State, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
has recognized the importance of the concept of coordination between the State and local 
governments; 

 
WHEREAS, under Chapter 166A and other chapters of the North Carolina General Statutes, 
entities entering into mutual aid and assistance agreements may include provisions for the 
furnishing and exchanging of supplies, equipment, facilities, personnel and services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the entities which have chosen to become signatories to this Agreement wish to 
provide mutual aid and assistance amongst one another at the appropriate times; 

 
THEREFORE, pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.72, these entities agree to enter into this Agreement 
for reciprocal emergency management aid and assistance, with this Agreement embodying 
the understandings, commitments, terms, and conditions for said aid and assistance, as 
follows: 

COUNTY OF HYDE



PAGE 2 OF 11 

NORTH CAROLINA STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE 
AGREEMENT REVISION 2017 

 

 

 
 

SECTION I. DEFINITIONS 
 

"Agreement" means this document, the North Carolina Statewide Emergency Management 
Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement. 

"Aid and assistance" includes personnel, equipment, facilities, services, and supplies. 

"Authorized Representative" means a party's employee who has been authorized, in 
writing by that party, to request, to offer, or to otherwise provide assistance under the 
terms of this Agreement. The list of Authorized Representatives for each party executing 
this Agreement shall be attached to the executed copy of this Agreement. (In the event of a 
change in personnel, unless otherwise notified, the presumption will be that the successor 
to that position will be the authorized representative.) 

 
"Disaster declaration" means a gubernatorial declaration that the impact or anticipated 
impact of an emergency constitutes a Type I, II, III disaster as defined in G.S. 166A-19.21(b) 

 
"Emergency" means an occurrence or imminent threat of widespread or severe damage, 
injury, or loss of life or property resulting from any natural or man-made accidental, 
military, paramilitary, terrorism, weather-related, public health, explosion-related, riot-
related cause, or technological failure or accident, including, but not limited to, a cyber 
incident, an explosion, a transportation accident, a radiological accident, or a chemical 
or other hazardous material incident. "Local Agency" means a county agency charged 
with coordination of all emergency management activities for its geographical limits 
pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.15. 

"Party" means a governmental entity which has adopted and executed this Agreement. 

"Provider" means the party which has received a request to furnish aid and assistance from 
another party in need (the "Recipient"). 

 
"Recipient" means the party setting forth a request for aid and assistance to another party 
(the "Provider"). 

 
SECTION II. INITIAL RECOGNITION OF PRINCIPLE BY ALL PARTIES; AGREEMENT PROVIDES NO RIGHT 
OF ACTION FOR THIRD PARTIES 
As this is a reciprocal contract, it is recognized that any party to this Agreement may be 
requested by another party to be a Provider. It is mutually understood that each party's 
foremost responsibility is to its own citizens. The provisions of this Agreement shall not be 
construed to impose an unconditional obligation on any party to this Agreement to provide 
aid and assistance pursuant to a request from another party. Accordingly, when aid and 
assistance have been requested, a party may in good faith withhold the resources  
necessary to provide reasonable and adequate protection for its own community, by 
deeming itself unavailable to respond and so informing the party setting forth the request. 

 
Given the finite resources of any jurisdiction and the potential for each party to be 
unavailable for aid and assistance at a given point in time, the parties mutually encourage 



PAGE 3 OF 11 

NORTH CAROLINA STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE 
AGREEMENT REVISION 2017 

 

 

 

each other to enlist other entities in mutual aid and assistance efforts and to enter into such 
agreements accordingly. Concomitantly, the parties fully recognize that there is a highly 
meritorious reason for entering into this Agreement, and accordingly shall attempt to 
render assistance in accordance with the terms of this Agreement to the fullest extent 
possible. 

 
Pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.60 and as elaborated upon in Section X of this Agreement, all 
functions and activities performed under this Agreement are hereby declared to be 
governmental functions. Functions and activities performed under this Agreement are 
carried out for the benefit of the general public and not for the benefit of any specific 
individual or individuals. Accordingly, this Agreement shall not be construed as or deemed 
to be an Agreement for the benefit of any third parties or persons and no third parties or 
persons shall have any right of action under this Agreement for any cause whatsoever. All 
immunities provided by law shall be fully applicable as elaborated upon in Section X of this 
Agreement. 

 
SECTION III. PROCEDURES FOR REQUESTING ASSISTANCE 
Mutual aid and assistance shall not be requested unless the resources available within the 
stricken area are deemed inadequate by Recipient. When Recipient becomes affected by a 
emergency and deems its resources inadequate, it may request mutual aid and assistance 
by communicating the request to Provider, indicating the request is made pursuant to this 
Agreement. The request shall be followed as soon as practicable by a written confirmation 
of that request, including the transmission of a proclamation of local state of emergency 
under G.S. 166A-19.22, and a completed form describing recipient’s projected needs in light 
of the emergency. All requests for mutual aid and assistance shall be transmitted by the 
party's Authorized Representative or to the Coordinator of the Local Agency as set forth 
below. 

 
A. METHOD OF REQUEST FOR MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE: Recipient shall set forth 
requests as follows: 

 
(i) REQUESTS ROUTED THROUGH THE RECIPIENT'S LOCAL AGENCY: Recipient may 
directly contact the Local Agency, in which case it shall provide the Local Agency with the 
information in paragraph B of this Section (Section III). The Local Agency shall then contact 
other parties on behalf of Recipient to coordinate the provision of mutual aid and 
assistance. Recipient shall be responsible for the costs and expenses incurred by any 
Provider in providing aid and assistance pursuant to Section VII of this Agreement. 

 
(ii) REQUESTS MADE DIRECTLY TO PROVIDER: Recipient may directly contact Provider's 
authorized representative, setting forth the information in paragraph B of this Section 
(Section III). All communications shall be conducted directly between Recipient and 
Provider. Recipient shall be responsible for the costs and expenses incurred by any 
Provider in providing aid and assistance pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement as 
noted in Section VII of this Agreement. Provider and Recipient shall be responsible for 
keeping Local Agencies advised of the status of response activities, in a timely manner. 



PAGE 4 OF 11 

NORTH CAROLINA STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE 
AGREEMENT REVISION 2017 

 

 

 

(iii) RECORD OF REQUESTS TO BE PROVIDED: A record of the request for assistance shall 
be provided by the Recipient to the Director of the Division of Emergency Management in 
the NC Department of Public Safety, in a timely manner. 

 
B. REQUIRED INFORMATION: Each request for assistance shall include the following 
information, in writing or by any other available means, to the extent known: 

 
1. Stricken Area and Status: A general description summarizing the condition of the 
community or emergency area (i.e., whether the emergency and/or disaster declaration is 
imminent, in progress, or has already occurred) and of the damage sustained to date; 

 
2. Services: Identification of the service function(s) for which assistance is needed and the 
particular type of assistance needed; 

 
3. Infrastructure Systems: Identification of the type(s) of public infrastructure system for 
which assistance is needed (water and sewer, storm water systems, streets) and the type of 
work assistance needed; 

 
4. Aid and Assistance: The amount and type of personnel, equipment, materials, and 
supplies needed and a reasonable estimate of the length of time they will be needed; 

 
5. Provider's Traveling Employee Needs--Unless otherwise specified by Recipient, it is 
mutually understood that Recipient will provide for the basic needs of Provider's traveling 
employees. Recipient shall pay for all reasonable out-of-pocket costs and expenses of 
Provider's traveling employees, including, without limitation, transportation expenses for 
travel to and from the stricken area. Further, Recipient shall house and feed Provider's 
traveling employees at its (Recipient's) sole cost and expense. If Recipient cannot provide 
such food and/or housing at the emergency area, Recipient shall specify in its request for 
assistance that the Provider’s traveling employees be self-sufficient. 

 
6. Facilities: The need for sites, structures, or buildings outside Recipient's geographical 
limits to serve as relief centers or staging areas for incoming emergency goods and 
services; and 

 
7. Meeting Time and Place: An estimated time and a specific place for a representative of 
Recipient to meet the personnel and resources of any Provider. 

 
C. STATE AND FEDERAL ASSISTANCE: Recipient shall be responsible for coordinating 
requests for state or federal assistance with its (Recipient's) Local Agency. 

 
SECTION IV. PROVIDER’S ASSESSMENT OF AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES AND ABILITY TO RENDER 
ASSISTANCE 
When contacted by the Recipient/Local Agency, Provider's authorized representative shall 
assess Provider's own local situation in order to determine available personnel, equipment, 
and other resources. If Provider's authorized representative determines that Provider has 
available resources, Provider's authorized representative shall so notify the 



PAGE 5 OF 11 

NORTH CAROLINA STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE 
AGREEMENT REVISION 2017 

 

 

 

Recipient/Local Agency (whichever communicated the request). Provider shall complete a 
written acknowledgment, whether on the request form received from Recipient or on 
another form, regarding the assistance to be rendered (or a rejection of the request) and 
shall transmit it by the most efficient practical means to the Recipient/Local Agency for a 
final response. Provider's acknowledgment shall contain the following information: 

 
1. In response to the items contained in the request, a description of the personnel, 
equipment, and other resources available; 

 
2. The projected length of time such personnel, equipment, and other resources will be 
available to serve Recipient, particularly if the period is projected to be shorter than one 
week (as provided in the "Length of Time for Aid and Assistance" section [Section VI] of 
this Agreement.) 

 
3. The estimated time when the assistance provided will arrive at the location designated 
by the Authorized Representative of the Requesting Party; and 

 
4. The name of the person(s) to be designated as Provider's supervisor (pursuant to the 
"Supervision and Control" section [Section V] of this Agreement.) 
Where a request has been submitted to the Local Agency, the Local Agency shall notify 
Recipient's authorized representative and forward the information from Provider. The 
Recipient/Local Agency shall respond to Provider's written acknowledgment by signing 
and returning a copy of the form to Provider by the most efficient practical means, 
maintaining a copy for its file. 

 
SECTION V. SUPERVISION AND CONTROL 
Provider shall designate one of its employees sent to render aid and assistance to Recipient 
as a supervisor. As soon as practicable, Recipient shall assign work tasks to Provider's 
supervisor, and unless specifically instructed otherwise, Recipient shall have the 
responsibility for coordinating communications between Provider's supervisor and 
Recipient. Recipient shall provide necessary credentials to Provider's personnel 
authorizing them to operate on behalf of Recipient. 

 
Based upon such assignments from the Recipient, Provider's supervisor shall: 

 
1. Have the authority to assign work and establish work schedules for Provider's personnel. 
Further, supervisor shall retain direct supervision and control of Provider's personnel, 
equipment, and other resources. Provider should be prepared to furnish communications 
equipment sufficient to maintain communications among its respective operating units,  
and if this is not possible, Provider shall notify Recipient accordingly; 

 
2. Maintain daily personnel time records, material records, and a log of equipment hours; 

 
3. Report work progress to Recipient at mutually agreed upon intervals. 

 
SECTION VI. LENGTH OF TIME FOR AID AND ASSISTANCE; RENEWABILITY; RECALL 



PAGE 6 OF 11 

NORTH CAROLINA STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE 
AGREEMENT REVISION 2017 

 

 

 

Unless otherwise provided, the duration of Provider's assistance shall be for an initial 
period of seven days, starting from the time of arrival. Thereafter, assistance may be 
extended in daily or weekly increments as the situation warrants, for a period agreed upon 
by the authorized representatives of Provider and Recipient. 

 
As noted in Section II of this Agreement, Provider's personnel, equipment, and other 
resources shall remain subject to recall by Provider to provide for its own citizens if 
circumstances so warrant. Provider shall make a good faith effort to provide at least twenty-
four (24) hours advance notification to Recipient of Provider's intent to terminate mission, 
unless such notice is not practicable, in which case as much notice as is reasonable under 
the circumstances shall be provided. 

 
SECTION VII. REIMBURSEMENTS 
Except as otherwise provided below, it is understood that Recipient shall pay to Provider 
all documented costs and expenses incurred by Provider as a result of extending aid and 
assistance to Recipient. The terms and conditions governing reimbursement for any 
assistance provided under this Agreement shall be in accordance with the following 
provisions, unless otherwise agreed in writing by Recipient and Provider. Recipient shall 
be ultimately responsible for reimbursement of all eligible expenses. 

 
A. Personnel-- During the period of assistance, Provider shall continue to pay its employees 
according to its then prevailing ordinances, rules, and regulations. Recipient shall 
reimburse Provider for all direct and indirect payroll costs and expenses including travel 
expenses incurred during the period of assistance, including, but not limited to, employee 
retirement benefits as provided by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 
However, as stated in Section IX of this Agreement, Recipient shall not be responsible for 
reimbursing any amounts paid or due as benefits to Provider's personnel under the terms 
of the North Carolina Workers' Compensation Act (Chapter 97 of the North Carolina 
General Statutes). 

 
B. Equipment-- Recipient shall reimburse the Providers for the use of equipment during the 
period of assistance according to either a pre-established local or state hourly rate or 
according to the actual replacement, operation, and maintenance expenses incurred. For 
those instances in which costs are reimbursed by the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA), the FEMA-eligible direct costs shall be determined in accordance with 44 
C.F.R. 206.228. Provider shall pay for all repairs to its equipment as determined necessary 
by its on-site supervisor(s) to maintain such equipment in safe and operational condition. 
At the request of Provider, fuels, miscellaneous supplies, and minor repairs may be 
provided by Recipient, if practical. The total equipment charges to Recipient shall be 
reduced by the total value of the fuels, supplies, and repairs furnished by Recipient and by 
the amount of any insurance proceeds received by Provider. 

 
C. Materials And Supplies—Recipient shall reimburse Provider for all materials and 
supplies furnished and that are used or damaged by Recipient during the period of 
assistance, except for the costs of equipment, fuel and maintenance materials, labor, and 
supplies, which shall be included in the equipment rate established in subsection B of this 



PAGE 7 OF 11 

NORTH CAROLINA STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE 
AGREEMENT REVISION 2017 

 

 

 

section (Section VII), Recipient will not be responsible for costs where such damage is 
caused by gross negligence, willful and wanton misconduct, intentional misuse, or 
recklessness of Provider's personnel. Provider's personnel shall use reasonable care under 
the circumstances in the operation and control of all materials and supplies used during the 
period of assistance. The measure of reimbursement shall be determined in accordance  
with 44 C.F.R. 206.228. In the alternative, the parties may agree that Recipient will replace, 
with like kind and quality as determined by Provider, Provider’s materials and supplies 
used or damaged in a reasonable time. If such an agreement is made, it shall be reduced to 
writing and transmitted to the North Carolina Division of Emergency Management. 

 
D. Record Keeping-- Recipient and North Carolina Division of Emergency Management 
personnel shall provide information, directions, and assistance for record-keeping to 
Provider's personnel. Provider shall maintain records and submit invoices for 
reimbursement by Recipient or the North Carolina Division of Emergency Management 
using the format used or required by FEMA publications, 2 C.F.R. Part 200 and applicable 
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars. 

 
E. Payment; Other Miscellaneous Matters as to Reimbursements-- The reimbursable costs 
and expenses with an itemized notice shall be forwarded as soon as practicable after the 
costs and expenses are incurred, but not later than sixty (60) days following the period of 
assistance, unless the deadline for identifying damage is extended in accordance with 44 
C.F.R. part 206. Recipient shall pay the bill or advise of any disputed items, not later than 
sixty (60) days following the billing date. These time frames may be modified in writing 
signed by both parties by mutual agreement. This shall not preclude Provider or Recipient 
from assuming or donating, in whole or in part, the costs and expenses associated with any 
loss, damage, or use of personnel, equipment, and resources provided to Recipient. 

 
F. Contracting – If recipient or provider contracts with a third party to perform any aid or 
assistance under the provisions of this agreement, then the entity shall follow any 
applicable local, state, or federal contracting requirements. 

 
SECTION VIII. RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGED OF PROVIDER’S EMPLOYEES 
Pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.60 whenever Provider's employees are rendering aid and 
assistance pursuant to this Agreement, such employees shall retain the same powers, 
duties, immunities, and privileges they would ordinarily possess if performing their duties 
within the geographical limits of Provider. 

 
SECTION IX. PROVIDER’S EMPLOYEES COVERED AT ALL TIMES BY PROVIDER’S WORKER’S 
COMPENSATION POLICY 
Recipient shall not be responsible for reimbursing any amounts paid or due as benefits to 
Provider's employees under the terms of the North Carolina Workers' Compensation Act, 
Chapter 97 of the General Statutes, due to personal injury or death occurring during the 
period of time such employees are engaged in the rendering of aid and assistance under 
this Agreement. It is mutually understood that Recipient and Provider shall be responsible 
for payment of such workers' compensation benefits only to their own respective 
employees. Further, it is mutually understood that Provider will be entirely responsible for 



PAGE 8 OF 11 

NORTH CAROLINA STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE 
AGREEMENT REVISION 2017 

 

 

 

the payment of workers' compensation benefits to its own respective employees pursuant 
to G.S. 97-51. 

 
 
 

SECTION X. IMMUNITY 
Pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.60 all activities performed under this Agreement are hereby 
declared to be governmental functions. Neither the parties to this Agreement, nor, except in 
cases of willful misconduct, gross negligence, or bad faith, their personnel complying with 
or reasonably attempting to comply with this Agreement or any ordinance, order, rule, or 
regulation enacted or promulgated pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement shall be 
liable for the death of or injury to persons or for damage to property as a result of any such 
activity. 

 
SECTION XI. PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE TO HOLD EACH OTHER HARMLESS FROM LIABILITY 
To the extent allowed by applicable law, each party (as indemnitor) agrees to protect, 
defend, indemnify, and hold the other party (as indemnitee), and its officers, employees 
and agents, free and harmless from and against any and all losses, penalties, damages, 
assessments, costs, charges, professional fees, and other expenses or liabilities of every  
kind and arising out of or relating to any and all claims, liens, demands, obligations, actions, 
proceedings, or causes of action of every kind in connection with or arising out of 
indemnitor's negligent acts, errors and/or omissions. Indemnitor further agrees to 
investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, etc. at 
indemnitor's sole expense and agrees to bear all other costs and expenses related thereto. 
To the extent that immunity does not apply, each party shall bear the risk of its own 
actions, as it does with its day-to-day operations, and determine for itself what kinds of 
insurance, and in what amounts, it should carry. Each party understands and agrees that 
any insurance protection obtained shall in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify, 
keep, and save harmless the other parties to this Agreement. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, to the extent that each party does not purchase insurance, it shall not be deemed 
to have waived its governmental immunity by law. 

 
SECTION XII. ROLE OF THE DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
Pursuant to GS 166A-19.12(19) and under this agreement, the responsibilities of the North 
Carolina Division of Emergency Management are: (1) to serve as the central depository for 
executed Agreements, to maintain a current listing of entities with their authorized 
representatives and contact information, and to provide this listing to each of the entities 
on an annual basis; (2) to coordinate the provision of mutual aid and assistance to a 
requesting party, pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement; (3) to keep a record of all 
requests for assistance and acknowledgments; (4) to report on the status of ongoing 
emergency or disaster-related mutual aid and assistance as appropriate; and (5) if the 
parties so designate, to serve as the eligible entity for requesting reimbursement of eligible 
costs from FEMA and provide information, directions, and assistance for record keeping 
pursuant thereto. 

 
SECTION XIII. AMENDMENTS 
Manner-- This Agreement may be modified at any time upon the mutual written consent of 



PAGE 9 OF 11 

NORTH CAROLINA STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE 
AGREEMENT REVISION 2017 

 

 

 

the Recipient and Provider. 
 

Addition of Other Entities--Additional entities may become parties to this Agreement upon: 
(1) acceptance and execution of this Agreement; and (2) sending an executed copy of the 
Agreement to the North Carolina Division of Emergency Management. 

 
SECTION XIV. INITIAL DURATION OF AGREEMENT; RENEWAL; TERMINATION 
This Agreement shall be binding for not less than one (1) year from its effective date, unless 
terminated upon at least sixty (60) days advance written notice by a party as set forth 
below. Thereafter, this Agreement shall continue to be binding upon the parties in 
subsequent years, unless canceled by written notification served personally or by  
registered mail upon the Director of North Carolina Division of Emergency Management, 
which shall provide copies to all other parties. The withdrawal shall not be effective until 
sixty (60) days after notice thereof has been sent by the Director of the North Carolina 
Division of Emergency Management to all other parties. A party's withdrawal from this 
Agreement shall not affect a party's reimbursement obligations or any other liability or 
obligation under the terms of this Agreement incurred prior to withdrawal hereunder.   
Once the withdrawal is effective, the withdrawing entity shall no longer be a party to this 
Agreement, but this Agreement shall continue to exist among the remaining parties. 

 
SECTION XV. HEADINGS 
The headings of various sections and subsections of this Agreement have been inserted for 
convenient reference only and shall not be construed as modifying, amending, or affecting 
in any way the express terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

 
SECTION XVI. SEVERABILITY: EFFECT ON OTHER AGREEMENTS 
Should any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or other part of this Agreement be 
adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment shall not 
affect, impair, or invalidate the remainder of this Agreement. Each of the parties declares 
that it would have entered into this Agreement irrespective of the fact that any one or more 
of this Agreement's clauses, sentences, provisions, paragraphs, or other parts have been so 
declared invalid. Accordingly, it is the intention of the parties that the remaining portions 
of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect without regard to the clause(s), 
sentence(s), provision(s), paragraph(s), or other part(s) invalidated. 

 
In the event that parties to this Agreement have entered into other mutual aid and 
assistance contracts, for example pursuant to Chapter 160A of the North Carolina General 
Statutes, those parties agree that to the extent a request for mutual assistance is made 
pursuant to this Agreement, those other mutual aid and assistance contracts are 
superseded by this Agreement. 

 
SECTION XVII. EFFECTIVE DATE 
This Agreement shall take effect upon its approval by the entity seeking to become a 
signatory to this Agreement and upon proper execution hereof. 



NORTH CAROLINA STATEWIDE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE 
AGREEMENT REVISION 2017 

PAGE 10 OF 11 

 

 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties have caused this North Carolina Statewide 
Emergency Management Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement to be duly executed in its 
name and behalf by its Chief Executive Officer, who has signed accordingly with seals  
affixed and attested with concurrence of a majority of its governing board, as of the date set 
forth in this Agreement. 

 
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

 
 
 

BY: 
 

Erik A. Hooks, Secretary 
Department of Public Safety 

Date: 
 
 

BY: 
 

Michael A. Sprayberry, Director 

Division of Emergency Management 
Date: 

 
 

BY:  WITNESS:     
 

Chief Executive Officer/Local Government 

Name: 

Title: 
 

Name of Unit: 

Date: 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO PROCEDURES: 
 
 
 

BY: 
 

Office of General Counsel 

Department of Public Safety 

Date: 

EARL PUGH JR.
CHAIRMAN, HYDE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

06 JULY 2020



PAGE 11 OF 11 

 

 

LIST OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES TO CONTACT FOR 
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 

 

FOR THE 
 

MAILING ADDRESS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 
 

 

PRIMARY REPRESENTATIVE 
 
 

NAME: 

TITLE: 
DAY PHONE: NIGHT PHONE: 

 

CELL PHONE: FAX: 
 

FIRST ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE 
 
 

NAME: 

TITLE: 

DAY PHONE: NIGHT PHONE: 
 

CELL PHONE: FAX: 
 

SECOND ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE 
 
 

NAME: 

TITLE: 

DAY PHONE: NIGHT PHONE: 
 

CELL PHONE: FAX: 

COUNTY OF HYDE

30 OYSTER CREEK ROAD
SWAN QUARTER NC, 27885

 JOEY WILLIAMS

252-542-0105
252-926-3713

DEPUTY SHERIFF/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR

KRISTEN NOBLE
HYDE COUNTY MANAGER

252-542-0802

CORRINNE GIBBS
HYDE COUNTY FINANCE OFFICER

 252-926-4192
 252-945-0710  252-926-3701

 252-926-4368
 252-542-0105

 252-926-4178
 252-542-0802  252-926-3701

 252-945-0710

06 JULY 2020



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6th, 2020  
Presenter: Kris Cahoon Noble  
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Consultant Contract - Special Projects Coordinator  
 
SUMMARY: Attached is a contract for consultant services for Bill Rich, Hyde 

County Special Projects Manager. The contract amount is for $25,000 
a year paid monthly and the duties are as follows:  

 
1.   Supervise tax collection efforts by legal counsel, including 

coordination and facilitation of  the sale of properties owned by 
the County due to tax foreclosure as agreed to by the Board. 

 
2.  Manage the Revolving Loan Fund as it relates to new loans, 

collections, and raising additional funds through Golden Leaf. 
 

3.  Continue to be a liaison between Hyde County and the NC DOT as 
well as Ferry Division as it relates to vehicle ferries, passenger 
ferries and Ocracoke trams. 

 
4.  Continue representing Hyde County on the Beaufort Hyde 

Community Foundation, the Partnership for the Sounds, and the 
UNC School of Government Boards. 

 
 
 
RECOMMEND: APPROVE CONTRACT 

Motion Made By:  ___  Earl Pugh, Jr.                Motion Seconded By:  ___ Earl Pugh, Jr.                         Vote:      ___ Earl Pugh, Jr. 
                                 ___ Barry Swindell                          ___ Barry Swindell                                      ___ Barry Swindell 
                                 ___ Dick Tunnell                                                   ___ Dick Tunnell                                          ___ Dick Tunnell  
                                 ___ Ben Simmons                                                        ___ Ben Simmons                                         ___ Ben Simmons  
                                 ___ Tom Pahl                                                            ___ Tom Pahl                                               ___ Tom Pahl  
 



 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA )           CONSULTANT CONTRACT AGREEMENT 
COUNTY OF HYDE )  

 
THIS CONSULTANT CONTRACT AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as "Agreement") is          

made and entered into as of the 1st day of July 2020, by and between the COUNTY OF HYDE                   
(hereinafter referred to as "County"), a body politic and corporate under the laws of the State of                 
North Carolina, as party of the first part and WILLIAM D. RICH (hereinafter referred to as                
"Consultant”) as party of the second part, both of whom understand and agree as follows. 

 
WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, County and Consultant wish to enter into this Agreement to ensure the             
continuity of the professional administration of County affairs. 

WHEREAS, County desires to contract for certain services from Consultant as an            
independent contractor pursuant to the terms, conditions, and provisions of this Agreement. 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Hyde County Board of Commissioners (hereinafter             
referred to as "Board") to secure and retain the services of Consultant. 

WHEREAS, Consultant desires to provide certain services as an independent contractor           
for the County pursuant to the terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the           
receipt and legal sufficiency of which consideration is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as              
follows. 

 
SECTION 1 - SERVICES, ACTIVITIES, AND DUTIES 

County hereby contracts with Consultant to perform those certain services, activities, and            
duties described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  

SECTION 2 - TERM 

A. The term of this Agreement shall begin on July 1, 2020 and shall terminate on June                
30, 2022 unless this Agreement is earlier terminated as hereinafter provided. 

B. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, nothing in this Agreement shall           
prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of the Board to terminate this Agreement at                
any time. 

C. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, nothing in this Agreement shall           
prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of Consultant to terminate this Agreement at               
any time upon ninety (90) days written notice. 

SECTION 3 - TERMINATION 

This Agreement may be terminated by County for either of the following without notice. 

A. Any misconduct of Consultant involving an act of moral turpitude, criminal illegality            
(excepting minor traffic violations), or habitual violations of traffic laws, whether or not related to               
Consultant's official duties hereunder. 

Consultant Contract – William D. Rich Page - 1 - 



B. Any willful, knowing, grossly negligent, or negligent misapplication or misuse,          
direct or indirect, by Consultant of public or other funds or other property, real, personal or                
mixed, owned by or entrusted to County, any agency or corporation thereof, or Consultant in his                
official capacity. 

SECTION 4 - PAYMENT 

County shall pay Consultant for his services rendered pursuant hereto $2,083.33 per            
month, payable at the same time as employees of County. 

SECTION 5 - HOURS OF WORK 

It is recognized by both County and Consultant that Consultant will devote most of his               
working time outside the County office, from his home or on the road. This Agreement is not                 
based on time, but performance.  

SECTION 6 - AUTOMOBILE 

County recognizes that Consultant will travel often on behalf of County and will be using               
his personal vehicle. County agrees to reimburse Consultant at the current IRS rate for any               
mileage Consultant incurs when using his personal vehicle while conducting County related            
business. 

SECTION 7 -CELLULAR PHONE 

County agrees to pay $100.00/month to offset Consultant's personally owned cellular           
phone and data capabilities bill. 

SECTION 8 - DUES, SUBSCRIPTIONS AND MEETINGS 

Subject to the specific limitations and requirements hereinafter, County agrees to pay for             
the professional dues, subscriptions, and meetings of Consultant necessary for his continuation            
and full participation in national, regional, state and local associations and organizations            
necessary and desirable for his continued professional participation, growth and advancement,           
and for the good of the County. In this regard, Consultant shall submit a request for a budgeted                  
amount for all such items described above for advance approval and not exceed any such               
approved budgeted amount without additional approval from County. County must specifically           
approve, in advance, all such expenses associated with out of state travel. 

County recognizes the desirability of representation in and before local clubs as well as              
civic organizations and Consultant is authorized to become a member of such clubs and              
organizations for which County shall pay all expenses. Consultant shall seek approval to join, or               
continue membership in, a club or organization from the Board before seeking reimbursement of              
membership expenses. 

SECTION 9 - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

County and Consultant agree that Consultant is an independent contractor and shall not             
represent himself as an employee of County, or as an agent of County unless specifically               
authorized, for any purpose in the performance of Consultant's services, activities, and duties             
under this Agreement. Accordingly, Consultant shall be responsible for the payment of all             
federal, state and local taxes arising out of Consultant's activities in accordance with this              
Agreement. For the purposes of this Agreement, such taxes shall include, but not be limited to,                
federal and state income, social security, and unemployment insurance taxes. Consultant, as an             

Consultant Contract – William D. Rich Page - 2 - 



independent contractor, shall perform the services, activities, and duties hereunder in a            
professional manner and in accordance with any applicable standards for such services,            
activities, and duties.  

SECTION 10 - INDEMNIFICATION 

To the fullest extent permitted by law and any applicable regulations, Consultant shall             
indemnify and hold harmless County and its officials, agents, and employees from and against all               
claims, damages, losses, and expenses, direct, indirect, or consequential (including but not limited             
to fees and charges of attorneys and other professionals and costs related to court action or                
mediation) arising out of or resulting from Consultant's performance of this Agreement or the              
actions of Consultant under this Agreement. This indemnification provision shall survive the            
termination of this Agreement. 

SECTION 11 - BONDING 

County shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds required of Consultant under                
any law or ordinance as it may relate to the services, activities, or duties required of Consultant                 
under the terms of this Agreement. 

SECTION 12 - OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

County recognizes Consultant will incur certain expenses of a non-personal nature that             
are associated with the services, activities, and duties required of Consultant hereunder and             
hereby agrees to reimburse Consultant for such expenses upon submission of an expense voucher,              
receipt, or statement submitted to and approved by the Finance Department. 

SECTION 13 - GENERAL PROVISIONS 

A. The text herein shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties. 

B. This Agreement shall become effective commencing July 1, 2020. 

C. If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement is held to be               
unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion thereof,            
shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect. 

D. By virtue of his signature below, Consultant consents to County releasing copies of             
this Agreement upon request. 

E. The provisions of this Agreement as set out on these five (5) pages along with any                
attachments represent the entirety of the understandings and commitments between the parties            
hereto. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, County has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed on              

its behalf by the Chairman of the Board, and duly attested by the Clerk, and Consultant has signed                  
and executed this Agreement, both in duplicate, as of the day and year first above written. 

 

 

 

 

Consultant Contract – William D. Rich Page - 3 - 



 

PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE 

This Agreement has been pre-audited pursuant to North Carolina General Statute § 159-28 in the               
manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act. 

 
 
 

 
_________________________________________ ____________________________ 
Corrine Gibbs, Finance Officer       Date 
County of Hyde   
 
 
 
COUNTY: 
 
 
 
BY: ______________________________ 

     Earl Pugh, Chairman 
     Hyde County Board of County Commissioners 

 
 
CONSULTANT: 

 
 
 

__________________________________ 
William D. Rich 
 
 
 
Witnessed or Attested By: 
 

 
_________________________________________ ____________________________ 
Donnie Shumate,                Date 
Deputy Clerk to the Board of Commissioners   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Consultant Contract – William D. Rich Page - 4 - 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

SERVICES, ACTIVITIES, AND DUTIES 
 
1.   Supervise tax collection efforts by legal counsel, including coordination and facilitation of  the 
sale of properties owned by the County due to tax foreclosure as agreed to by the Board. 
 
2.  Manage the Revolving Loan Fund as it relates to new loans, collections, and raising additional 
funds through Golden Leaf. 
 
 
3.  Continue to be a liaison between Hyde County and the NC DOT as well as Ferry Division as it 
relates to vehicle ferries, passenger ferries and Ocracoke trams. 
 
 
4.  Continue representing Hyde County on the Beaufort Hyde Community Foundation, the 
Partnership for the Sounds, and the UNC School of Government Boards. 
 
 
 

Consultant Contract – William D. Rich Page - 5 - 



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Manager Noble 
Attachment: Yes 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: Hyde Davis Center Lawn Maintenance & Cleaning Contract  
 
SUMMARY: Agreement for lawn maintenance & cleaning services of the Hyde Davis 

Center between The County of Hyde and Michael Adams.  
 

 
 
RECOMMEND: APPROVE 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                          ___ SIMMONS                                                                              ___ 
SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL                                                                                       ___ 
PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL                                                                             ___ 
SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING                                                                                ___ 
TOPPING  



Hyde Davis Center 
Lawn Maintenance & Cleaning Contract 

This agreement for lawn maintenance & cleaning services between The County of Hyde (hereafter 

referred to as "Client") and Michael Adams (hereafter referred to as "Contractor") is made and 

entered into upon the following date: 06/06/2020. 

The lawn and property stated in this agreement is found at the following address: 

33460 US 264, Engelhard, North Carolina, 27885, known as the "Hyde Davis Center"  

The Client would like to have the above mentioned lawn and property maintained and cleaned on 

a regular basis. The Client and Contractor hereby agree to the following terms: 

1. The Client will grant the Contractor access to the lawn & property during regular business 

hours Monday — Friday (8:00am — 5:00pm) EST and additional mutually agreed upon times. 

2. Grass is to be mowed at a 1 3/4" to 2" cutting height. Grass is to be mowed to avoid grass 

clippings on sidewalks and or driveways. If this cannot be done, grass clippings shall be 

cleared from said area(s). 

3. Contractor will provide all equipment and supplies that are necessary to perform 

normal maintenance services on the above mentioned yard. 

4. Cleaning supplies will be provided by the Client. Services to be performed by Contractor 

include the following: vacuuming of carpets, dusting and polishing of furniture, cleaning of 

wood floors, kitchen appliances, toilets, sinks and all sink fixtures; in addition removal of 

trash from the interior trash containers and brought to the outdoor dumpster. 

5. Client will pay Contractor $1,000.00  on an annual basis for lawn maintenance and $2,580.00 

annually for cleaning based on 5 hours a week, for a total annual price of $3,580.00. This 

contract shall commence on July 6, 2020 and expire on June 30, 2021. Invoices are to be 

submitted by the 15th of each month to the Planning office. Contractor is to include a record 

of mowing schedule when invoice is presented for payment. Approved invoices will be paid 

within thirty days of the invoice date. Monthly payments for mowing will commence 

beginning July 31 and will be paid according to the following schedule:  

● Payment for cleaning will be monthly at a rate of $298.34 beginning July 31, 2019 for 

a total of $3,580.00 annually, ending June30, 2020. 

6. Client will pay Contractor for additional maintenance or repair that may become required for 

the lawn to sustain an acceptable appearance. The Contractor shall bill the Client for the cost 

of work that is needed that is above and beyond what is considered reasonable and 

customary for normal maintenance of the lawn. This additional "above and beyond" repair 

hereafter shall be referred to as "ad hoc work". 

7. If during the course of cleaning, it is discovered that plumbing is not in working order, 

Contractor shall notify the Client immediately. 



8. Ad hoc work that has a cost that is less than or equal to $50 shall be performed by the 

Contractor without the Client's consent. However, work that is to be estimated greater than 

$50 the Contractor must receive authorization by the Client before the additional 

maintenance is provided. 

9. "Regular lawn maintenance" will include the following: removal of debris from the yard, 

mowing of the lawn and trimming of trees and shrubs and any other plants that are in need 

of pruning, inspection of plants and soil for insects, also the extermination of any insects or 

rodents that are discovered during normal maintenance activities. Client will provide pest 

supplies to include insect sprays and rodent traps. If an infestation occurs that requires 

professional extermination, Contractor is to notify Client immediately. 

10. Contractor will begin performing regular lawn maintenance and cleaning services on the 

following date: 07/01/2019. Thereafter, regular lawn maintenance and cleaning services will 

be performed on a mutually agreed upon schedule. 

11. Either party may terminate this contract at any time by supplying a written notice of 

termination on a specified date to the other party, with at least two weeks' notice prior to the 

stated date of termination. Hyde County will have the option of cancelling this contract in the 

event of unacceptable work performance. 

 

If there is any litigation needed between the Client and Contractor it shall be filed and tried 

in the Contractor's local jurisdiction. 

In agreement to the above mentioned terms the Client and Contractor sign below: 

 

Applicable Law 

 
This contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of North Carolina in Hyde County 

and any applicable Federal Law. 

 

 

______________________________________________________________Date:_______________ 

The County of Hyde (Client) 

 

 

______________________________________________________________Date:_______________ 

Michael Adams (Contractor) 



 

Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Chair, Vice-Chair, Commissioners, Manager  
Attachment: No 
 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: MANAGEMENT REPORTS  
 
SUMMARY: This is a time for each Commissioner to give reports on their work 

representing the County. 
 

Additionally, Commissioners may wish to bring up issues they wish to 
have followed up by the Board or by the County Manager. 
 
The County Manager will give an oral update on various projects and 
other administrative matters. 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMEND: Receive reports.  Discussion and possible action as necessary. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                           ___ SIMMONS 
___ SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL 
___ PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL 
___ SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING 
___ TOPPING  



 

 
 

MOTION MADE BY: ___ PUGH                            MOTION SECONDED BY:  ___ PUGH                                                                        VOTE: ___ PUGH  
                                         ___ SIMMONS                                                                           ___ SIMMONS 
___ SIMMONS  
                                          ___ PAHL                                                                      ___ PAHL 
___ PAHL 
                                          ___ SWINDELL                                            ___ SWINDELL 
___ SWINDELL 
                                          ___ TOPPING                                                                    ___ TOPPING 
___ TOPPING  



Hyde County Board of Commissioners  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 6, 2020 
Presenter: Citizens 
Attachment: No 
 
 
 
ITEM TITLE: PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
SUMMARY: The public is invited to use this time to make comments to the County 

Commissioners on items discussed during this meeting and/or matters not 
discussed earlier in the meeting. 

 
RECOMMEND: Receive comments. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

HYDE COUNTY COOPERATIVE EXTENSION 
COMMISSIONER REPORT 

JUNE 2020 
 

JUNE PROGRAMS 

Get Out & Scout! 

I put a short video together on crop scouting for farmers.  It can be found on our Extension Facebook page or on 
YouTube at https://youtu.be/EBNiHNbbBEY.  A list of crop scouting resources can be found on the Hyde and 
Tyrrell County Extension websites. (https://hyde.ces.ncsu.edu/2020/05/crop-scouting-resources/) 

Problem Calls  

I am still safely performing field visits for issues that cannot be solved over the phone.  Some questions I have 
received are pesticide license issues, soybean replant, broccoli insect control, COVID19 questions for produce 
graders, weed control, nutrient deficiencies in corn, dicamba use, and more!  I have also written several letters 
for crop insurance agents. 

NC Wheat Yield Contest 

I have measured one wheat yield contest entry in Hyde County and one in Tyrell County. 

Text Message Pest Alerts 

Farmers can now sign up to receive pest alerts through test message.  They can sign up by visiting 
http://rmd.at/hytyncext, by texting the message @hytyncext to 81010, or by contacting Andrea Gibbs 

County On Me NC:  

NC State Extension, with other organizations in our state, created a mutual commitment to keep others healthy 
& safe in re-openings during COVID-19. https://countonmenc.org  

Mobile Food Pantries: 

 “Black Bean & Corn Salsa” recipe cards to mobile pantry sites. Scranton: 85 cards (for June 3) & Swan 
Quarter and Engelhard: 100 cards each (for June 24) distributions.  

PICH Produce Prescription Program:  

ARHS collab/distribution of vouchers to purchase produce. Four merchants in Hyde have signed agreements to 
accept & receive monthly reimbursement. Vouchers will be distributed to those who complete pre- and 
post-evaluations for MIM Video Series (see below).  

Med Instead of Meds (MIM) Virtual Class Series:  

https://youtu.be/EBNiHNbbBEY
https://hyde.ces.ncsu.edu/2020/05/crop-scouting-resources/
http://rmd.at/hytyncext
https://countonmenc.org/


collaborating with FCS Agent in Tyrrell/Dare Counties to create a VIRTUAL MIM 6-week class. Between 3 
counties, 18 participants registered -includes videos on educational material, recipe demos, and live Q&A 
weekly. Call runs June 2-July 17.  

 

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC):  

The H.Y.D.E. Kids program have been working steadily with our youth. In late June, all youth in our program 
will be delivered special kits related to arts, crafts, agriculture, STEM and more to keep them engaged in 
educational activity.  

4-H Club Update:  

4-H club activities will be resumed once restrictions are lifted and NC State University deems face-to-face club 
meetings to be satisfactory.  

4-H Teen Council:  

The 4-H Teen council will begin mid-summer highlighting character education and self-leadership as a primary 
foundation. The council will consist of approximately 15+ youth from across Hyde County that will help with 
the direction and selection of 4-H program offerings, as well as serve as the Teen Court program for Hyde 
County.  

4-H Virtual Summer Program: 

 Hyde County 4-H has begun its virtual summer program offerings the week of June 15th. The virtual programs 
consist of specialized kits that youth can be engaged with in the comfort of their own home. The kits are 
delivered weekly to all registered youth. The kit themes are: Back to the Basics, Arts and Crafts, STEM, 
Agriculture, Environmental Science, Animal Science, Citizenship & Personal Development, and Culinary Arts. 
In addition, NC 4-H will be offering various programs related to virtual camping and much more.  

Back to the Basics – Week of June 15th 

Environmental Exploration – Week of June 22nd 

Citizenship & Personal Development – Week of June 29th 

S.T.E.M. (Science, Technology, Engineering, Mathematics) – Week of July 6th 

Animal Science – Week of July 13th 

Agricultural Exploration – Week of July 20th 

Culinary Academy – Week of July 27th 

Arts & Crafts – Week of August 3rd  

 

GRANTS AWARDED 

1. NC Family & Consumer Sciences Innovative Grant: $5,000 requested (maximum) 
a. AWARDED $5,000 
b. Wild Game Harvest Preservation Class Series 

2. NC Community Foundation (Beaufort-Hyde): $1,000 requested (maximum) 



a. AWARDED $750 
b. Mobile Refrigerated Local Foods Trailer 

3. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council 
a. AWARDED $35,847 
b. H.Y.D.E. Kids Program and Raise the Age Program 

 

 

 

UPCOMING EVENTS 

● Planning Virtual Blackland’s Farm Managers Tour if REQUIRED.  Will keep everyone updated.  
● Northeast District Activity Day (Virtual Presentation) – June 22, 2020 
● Hyde County 4-H Summer Fun Program – Began June 16, 2020 
● NC 4-H Virtual Summer Camp Out – June 22-26, 2020  
● Med Instead of Meds Virtual Class Series: collaborating with FCS Agent in Tyrrell/Dare Counties to 

create a VIRTUAL MIM 6-week class. Registration includes videos on educational material, recipe 
demos, and live Q&A weekly. First class will be on June 2, 2020. 

 


	LOT HYDE
	Hyde SDR Check Off List
	Contract Check Off List for Grantee (Government/University)
	Hyde County Soil & Water Conservation District 
	GRANTEE ORGANIZATION NAME:

	Hyde Contract
	North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

	Hyde DRP Watershed Restoration Scope of Work 
	1- Portfolio-GOV STATE Attachments A-G
	Attachment A General Terms and Conditions - GOV
	Attachment C Certification and Assurances - GOV
	Attachment D NC OpenBook Supplemental Information- GOV
	Attachment E Signature Card- GOV
	Attachment F- W9 for Single PDF
	Attachment G Vendor Electronic Payment Form- GOV

	LIST OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES TO CONTACT FOR
	PRIMARY REPRESENTATIVE
	FIRST ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE
	SECOND ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE

	Places of Performance Street address city county state zip code 1: 
	Places of Performance Street address city county state zip code 2: 
	Places of Performance Street address city county state zip code 3: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	Grantee Organization Name: 
	Printed Name of Authorized Representative: 
	Title: 
	DUNS Number: 
	Contract Number: 
	Amendment Number: 
	Grantee Name: 
	TAX ID Number: 
	Fiscal Year Ends: 
	Be sure to include the number of years in existence number of employees mission and goals of your organizationRow1: 
	Be sure to include the number of years in existence number of employees mission and goals of your organizationRow2: 
	Be sure to include the number of years in existence number of employees mission and goals of your organizationRow3: 
	Be sure to include the number of years in existence number of employees mission and goals of your organizationRow4: 
	Be sure to include the number of years in existence number of employees mission and goals of your organizationRow5: 
	Current project timeline Begin: 
	End: 
	Example Expected Outcome Aquaculture operation will remain in business  Deliverable Healthy food made available for human consumptionRow1: 
	Example Expected Outcome Aquaculture operation will remain in business  Deliverable Healthy food made available for human consumptionRow2: 
	Example Expected Outcome Aquaculture operation will remain in business  Deliverable Healthy food made available for human consumptionRow3: 
	Example Expected Outcome Aquaculture operation will remain in business  Deliverable Healthy food made available for human consumptionRow4: 
	Example Expected Outcome Aquaculture operation will remain in business  Deliverable Healthy food made available for human consumptionRow5: 
	Example Expected Outcome Aquaculture operation will remain in business  Deliverable Healthy food made available for human consumptionRow6: 
	The Grantees WEB URL: 
	Grantee County of Residence: 
	Congressional District: 
	CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT  MUST BE IDENTIFIED: Off
	County Name: 
	undefined: Off
	benefit 1: 
	benefit 2: 
	benefit 3: 
	benefit 4: 
	benefit 5: 
	Grantee County of Residence  County in which grantee is located: 
	Text1: 
	Attachment: E
	Legal Applicant OrganizationAgency Name: 
	Federal Tax Identification Number: 
	Print Name  Title: 
	Print Name  Title_2: 
	Print Name  Title_3: 
	Print Name  Title_4: 
	Name as shown on your income tax return Name is required on this line do not leave this line blank: 
	Business name, if different from above: 
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Exempt payee code: 
	LLC Class: 
	code if any: 
	Address: 
	City State Zip: 
	Requesters Name and Address: 
	List account numbers here optional: 
	SSN: 
	SSN2: 
	SSN3: 
	EIN: 
	EIN2: 
	Date: 
	Tax ID# or SSN: 
	Payee Name: 
	Remittance Address: 
	Suite #/Room #: 
	CITY: 
	STATE: 
	ZIP CODE: 
	NAME  TITLE: 
	PHONE NUMBER: 
	FINANCIAL INSTITUTION NAME: 
	NAME ON ACCOUNT: 
	New Routing Number: 
	New Account Number: 
	Group2: Off
	REMIT EMAIL ADDRESS: 
	Agency Name: 
	Agency Contact Name: 
	Agency Contact Email Address: 
	Agency Contact Phone Number: 
	FINANCIAL INSTITUTION NAME_2: 
	NAME ON ACCOUNT_2: 
	Routing Number: 
	Account Number 3: 
	Group3: Off
	Remit Email Address: 
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	PRINT NAME: 
	DATE: 
	PHONE NUMBER_2: 
	Group1: Off


